
  

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, June 15 10:00 am Grovedale  

Public Service Building 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Committee of the Whole Meeting minutes held May 18, 
2021 
 

2 

  3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 DELEGATION            10:00  
                                                                        

4.1 Lightcatch Delegation  
 

8 

                                    10:30 4.2 Construction & Engineering Department Presentation 
 

38 

#5 NEW BUSINESS       
 

5.1 Election Discussion 51 

  5.2 Bylaw 21-876 Procedural Bylaw 
 

60 

  5.3 Action List 
 

  98 

#6 CLOSED SESSION    10:15 
 

6.1 Disclosure Harmful to Business Interests of a Third Party 
(FOIP, Section 16) 

 

#7 ADJOURNMENT   
 



Minutes of a 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
Administration Building 

Valleyview, AB on Tuesday, May 18, 2021 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

PRESENT Ward 8 
Ward 5 
Ward 1 
Ward 2 
Ward 4 
Ward 6 
Ward 7 
Ward 9 
Ward 9 

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 
Reeve Dale Smith 

Councillor Winston Delorme 
Councillor Dale Gervais (virtual) 

Councillor Shawn Acton 
Councillor Tom Burton 

Councillor Roxie Chapman 
Councillor Duane Didow 

Councillor Tyler Olsen 

ATTENDING Chief Administrative Officer 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer 
Interim Director Community Services 
Director Infrastructure & Planning 
Manager, Finance and Administration 
Manager Communications & Marketing 
Recording Secretary 

 Denise Thompson(virtual) 
Stacey Wabick 

Dennis Mueller 
Roger Autio 

Ed Kaemingh 
Stacey Sevilla (Virtual) 

Wendy Holscher 

ABSENT  Ward 3        Councillor Les Urness 
Chief Financial Officer   Aleks Nelson 

#2:  
AGENDA 

MOTION: 21.05.40 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 
That the Tuesday, May 18, 2021 Committee of the Whole agenda be 
adopted as amended:  

- Add Agenda Item 5.9 Update on Highway 40 Review Study
- Move Agenda Item 6.1 to be presented after Agenda Item 4.4

  CARRIED 

#3.1 
COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE MINUTES 

MOTION: 21.05.41 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 
That the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on Tuesday, 
April 20, 2021 be adopted as amended. 

- Correct the date on the adoption of the Agenda.
- Identify position of the Staff Sergeant who presented from Grande

Cache.
 CARRIED 

2



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         May 18, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
                                                                               

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING  

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
- Harv Penner road closure will come back to a future Council Meeting 
 

#4 
DELEGATIONS 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 
 

 4.1 VALLEYVIEW RCMP 
VALLEYVIEW RCMP MOTION: 21.05.42 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Valleyview 
RCMP for information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

SOLICITOR GENERAL 
LETTER 

MOTION: 21.05.43 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS 
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council to send a letter to the 
Solicitor General to express our concerns on our dissatisfaction with the 
justice system. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 4.2 GRANDE PRAIRIE REGIONAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 
GP REGIONAL 
HOSPITAL 
FOUNDATION 

MOTION: 21.05.44 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Grande 
Prairie Regional Hospital Foundation for information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 4.3 AWN INDIGENOUS TOURISM PRESENTATION 
AWN TOURISM MOTION: 21.05.45 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Aseniwuche 
Winewak Nation regarding a proposed indigenous tourism initiative at the 
Smoky River Provincial Recreation area for information, as presented.   
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith recessed the meeting at 10:30 a.m. 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith reconvened the meeting at 10:40 a.m. 
 

 4.4 DEVELOPMENT INQUIRIES – RATEPAYER  
DEVELOPMENT 
INQUIRIES 

MOTION: 21.05.46 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Roxanne Perron 
for information, as information.   
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 
 
 

3



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         May 18, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 6.0 CLOSED SESSION 
CLOSED SESSION MOTION: 21.05.47 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 

That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 10:53 a.m., pursuant to Section 
197 of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and 
amendments thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of 
Information and Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, 
Chapter F-25 and amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information 
with regards to the Closed Session. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED    
                                                                                                                   

 6.1 DISCLOSURE HARMFUL TO BUSINESS INTERESTS OF A THIRD PARTY 
(FOIP, Section 16) 
 

OPEN SESSION MOTION: 21.05.48 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, 
this meeting come into Open Session at 11:21 a.m. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
                                                             

 4.5 OPERATION DEPARTMENT UPDATE 
OPERATIONS UPDATE MOTION: 21.05.49 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That Committee of the Whole accept the update from the Operations 
Department for information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith recessed for lunch at 12:05 p.m. 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith reconvened at 12:32 p.m. 
 

 5.0 NEW BUSINESS 
 

 5.1 2021 COMMUNITY SPRING GRANT REQUESTS  
SPRING GRANT 
REQUESTS 

MOTION: 21.05.50 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council to award the 2021 
Greenview Community Grants as amended. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 5.2 BYLAW 20-865 STURGEON LAKE AREA STRUCTURE PLAN – PUBLIC 
HEARING CONCERNS 

BYLAW 20-865 MOTION: 21.05.51 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Planning and 
Development, reviewing concerns brought forward at the Public Hearing of 
Bylaw 20-865 Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan, for information. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 

4



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         May 18, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 5.3 DEBOLT PROPOSED SANI-DUMP 
DEBOLT SANI-DUMP MOTION: 21.05.52 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That Committee of the Whole discuss the proposed DeBolt Sani Dump 
location, costs, and on-going maintenance responsibilities. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED   
                                                                                                     

 5.4 GRANDE CACHE EVENTS CENTRE / COMMUNITY HALL 
GC EVENTS CENTRE MOTION: 21.05.53 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That Committee of the Whole accept the Grande Cache Events Centre / 
Community Hall presentation for information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

 5.5 GREENVIEW LOGOS AND CURRENT USES REPORT 
GREENVIEW LOGOS MOTION: 21.05.54 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That Committee of the Whole accept the report with current internal and 
external use of logos for information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         May 18, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
 5.6 BYLAW 21-873 SCHEDULES OF FEES 
BYLAW 21-873 MOTION: 21.05.55 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole recommend Council give second reading to 
Bylaw 21-873 “Schedules of Fees” with the following changes: 
 
Agricultural Services – Schedule A 
12. Conservation Equipment 
12i. 50’ Heavy Harrow with Granular Applicator Valleyview  $150.00 
changed to $250.00 
12ii. 33’ Heavy Harrow with Granular Applicator Grovedale  $150.00 
changed to $250.00 
 
Protective/Enforcement Services – Schedule D 
Fire Services – All Locations  
1ii. After Hours Fire Inspection Request  $120.00 changed to $75.00 
1iii. Special Event Fire Inspection Request $85.00 changed to $50.00 
1iv. Fire Inspection Services General Request $85.00 changed to $50.00 
1v. Occupant Load Calculation Request (includes card and holder) $85.00 
changed to $35.00 
1vi. Property Search Request $85.00 changed to $50.00 
1viii. Copy of Fire Investigation Report $125.00 changed to $50.00 
1ix. Fire Investigation Photographs $85.00 changed to $50.00 
 
Added to 1vii. 
Fire Extinguisher Training (General Public) Free 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 5.7 GREENVIEW FIBRE OPTIC PRESENTATION 
FIBRE OPTIC MOTION: 21.05.56 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation regarding options for 
Greenview’s future fibre optic service offering for information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

FIBRE OPTIC MOTION: 21.05.57 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 
That Committee of the Whole recommends that Council direct 
Administration to bring forward an Expression of Interest proposal to 
engage third parties that may wish to consider development of Greenview’s 
future fibre optic service offering. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED
  
 
 

6



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         May 18, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

 5.8 ACTION LIST 
ACTION LIST MOTION: 21.05.58 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the Action List for information as 
presented.  
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 

 5.9 HIGHWAY 40 REVIEW STUDY UPDATE 
HWY 40 UPDATE MOTION: 21.05.59 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 

That Committee of the Whole accept the update on the Highway 40 
Technical Review Study progress. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 6.0 CLOSED SESSION  
 

#7 
ADJOURNMENT 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 MOTION: 21.05.60 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH 
That this Committee of the Whole meeting adjourn at 3:27 p.m. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED
                                        

 
 
 
__________________________________                                    ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      CHAIR 

7



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

18.03.12 

SUBJECT: DELEGATION – LIGHTCATCH CRIME WATCH APP 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: June 15, 2021 CAO: DT MANAGER: SS 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM:  PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Lightcatch for information, as 
presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Administration has signed a one year agreement with Lightcatch, a free app that the public can use to report 
incidents such as suspicious activities, missing persons, vehicle collisions, property crimes, and more.  The 
information provided is then uploaded onto a map, which other users can view and track. 

Along with providing the public with information on ongoing and developing incidents, the app also 
encourages reporting crimes to law enforcement. Every time someone inputs a report, they are prompted 
through an alert to call the police. 

Darren Boyer, Founder of Lightcatch, will be presenting to Committee of the Whole to show how the app will 
benefit Greenview ratepayers and answer any questions Committee of the Whole may have. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of Committee of the Whole accepting the information as presented is Committee of the Whole 
will be informed on the purpose and function of the LightCatch app. 

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

8



 
 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 

- $19, 950.00 annually 

 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications for the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Powerpoint Presentation 

9



A
ug

 2
02

0

Ju
ne

 2
02

1

Pr
op

os
al

 t
o 

lo
w

er
 c

ri
m

e 
ra

te
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t f

or
 t

he
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

of
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 N
o.

 1
6.

10



Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 is

 a
 fr

ee
 a

pp
 p

eo
pl

e 
us

e 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
ei

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  

U
se

d 
fo

r:
•

cr
im

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

•
pr

op
er

ty
 c

ri
m

e 
re

po
rt

in
g

•
m

is
si

ng
 p

eo
pl

e
•

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic

D
es

ig
ne

d 
af

te
r 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

ol
ic

in
g 

an
d 

le
ga

l t
ea

m
s.

   
Id

en
tit

ie
s 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

pr
ot

ec
te

d.
   

Ea
ch

 u
se

r 
se

ts
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
th

em
, l

ik
e 

ho
m

e 
or

 w
or

k.
 E

ve
ry

 u
se

r 
w

ho
 h

as
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 2

0k
m

 o
f a

 n
ew

 a
le

rt
 is

 th
en

 n
ot

ifi
ed

. 
U

pd
at

es
 to

 th
at

 a
le

rt
, t

ha
t i

nc
lu

de
 a

 
ne

w
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 re

ac
h 

a 
ne

w
 g

ro
up

 o
f u

se
rs

 w
ith

in
 2

0k
m

 o
f t

hi
s 

ne
w

 p
oi

nt
.

Li
ke

 a
 b

lo
ck

 w
at

ch
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

t 
yo

ur
 fi

ng
er

ti
ps

.

11



A
 v

is
ua

l i
nt

er
fa

ce

H
er

e 
is

 m
y 

lo
ca

tio
n

#1
 A

n 
Al

er
t c

om
es

 in
. T

he
 

lo
ca

tio
n 

is
 s

ho
w

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 1

.

#2
 Y

ou
r 

lo
ca

tio
n 

is
 s

ho
w

n.
  

Yo
u 

se
e 

if 
it 

is
 c

lo
se

.
#3

 U
pd

at
es

 s
ho

w
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
th

e 
up

da
te

.

12



Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
de

te
rr

en
ce

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 in
 le

ss
 th

an
 6

0 
m

in
ut

es
 w

ith
 th

re
e

w
itn

es
se

s.
 R

CM
P 

w
er

e 
th

en
 

up
da

te
d.

A
n 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 c

ri
m

e 
be

in
g 

pr
ev

en
te

d

12
:0

4p
m

 S
om

et
hi

ng
 s

us
pi

ci
ou

s 
is

 s
ee

n 
at

 #
1

12
:1

9p
m

 S
ev

er
al

 k
ilo

m
et

er
s 

aw
ay

, s
om

eo
ne

 s
aw

 
th

e 
sa

m
e.

 #
3

12
:3

0-
12

:5
4p

m
 A

 P
ea

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
 s

aw
 th

e 
al

er
t, 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e,
 p

ul
le

d 
it 

ov
er

, a
nd

 u
pd

at
ed

 
th

e 
RC

M
P 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

t #
4.

It 
tu

rn
ed

 o
ut

 to
 b

e 
so

m
e 

pr
ol

ifi
c 

co
pp

er
 th

ie
ve

s 
w

el
l k

no
w

n 
to

 R
CM

P.
  T

he
 le

ad
 w

as
 h

el
pf

ul
 to

 
kn

ow
 th

ey
 m

ay
 s

ta
rt

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 o
pe

ra
te

 in
 th

is
 a

re
a.

13



Vi
de

o 
fo

ot
ag

e 
or

 im
ag

es
 c

an
 n

ot
 

be
 s

en
t t

o 
91

1 
or

 o
nl

in
e 

re
po

rt
in

g.

Pe
ac

e 
of

fic
er

s 
–

W
ild

lif
e 

of
fic

er
s 

ne
ar

by
 m

ay
 n

ev
er

 k
no

w
.

91
1

O
ff

ic
er

 o
r 

su
pe

rv
is

or
 g

et
s 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
.

O
ns

ite
 c

al
l i

s 
di

sp
at

ch
ed

 w
ith

 
on

ly
 a

n 
ad

dr
es

s 
an

d 
te

xt
.

It 
co

ul
d 

be
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

da
ys

 b
ef

or
e 

im
ag

es
 a

re
 s

ee
n.

Th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

as
 n

o 
w

ay
 o

f h
el

pi
ng

.

Cr
im

e 
ha

pp
en

s 
he

re

Ca
lls

 to
 9

11
 c

an
 n

ot
 s

en
d 

vi
de

o 
or

 im
ag

es
 o

f w
ha

t 
to

 lo
ok

 fo
r!

Th
is

 m
ak

es
 

su
sp

ec
t 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 a
nd

 o
ft

en
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.

Cr
im

e 
ha

pp
en

s 
he

re

W
or

kf
lo

w
 o

f a
 t

yp
ic

al
 9

11
 c

al
l e

xp
os

es
 c

ri
ti

ca
l g

ap
s.

5

14



St
ar

t
10

 m
in

 la
te

r
15

 m
in

 la
te

r
20

 m
in

 la
te

r

Cr
im

e 
ha

pp
en

s 
at

 th
e 

ye
llo

w
 m

ar
ke

r.
Su

sp
ec

t m
ay

 p
as

s 
by

 
ho

m
es

 b
ut

 n
o 

on
e 

is
 

aw
ar

e 
of

 a
ny

th
in

g 
to

 
lo

ok
 fo

r.

Su
sp

ec
t m

ay
 p

as
s 

by
 

ot
he

r 
ve

hi
cl

es
 b

ut
 n

o 
on

e 
is

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 

an
yt

hi
ng

 to
 lo

ok
 fo

r.

At
 s

om
e 

po
in

t i
t 

be
co

m
es

 to
o 

co
st

ly
 to

 
tr

ac
e 

th
e 

m
ov

em
en

t o
f 

go
od

s 
an

d 
su

sp
ec

ts
.

Pr
op

er
ty

 c
ri

m
e 

to
da

y

6

15



St
ar

t

D
ru

nk
 d

ri
ve

r

5 
m

in
 la

te
r

20
 m

in
 la

te
r

?
A

 w
it

ne
ss

 c
an

 n
ot

 s
en

d 
in

 v
id

eo
 

or
 im

ag
es

 t
o 

91
1!

  P
ol

ic
e 

ge
t o

nl
y 

ve
rb

al
 d

at
a 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
re

po
rt

.

H
ar

m
 c

an
 o

cc
ur

 fr
om

 b
od

ily
 in

ju
ry

 a
nd

 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

am
ag

e 
th

at
 w

itn
es

se
s 

w
ar

ne
d 

w
as

 u
nf

ol
di

ng
.

Im
pa

ir
ed

 d
ri

ve
rs

 t
od

ay

7

16



“I
f a

 c
ri

m
e 

is
 p

re
ve

nt
ab

le
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

tr
yi

ng
 to

 d
o 

w
ha

te
ve

r 
w

e 
ca

n 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
is

 c
ri

m
e,

” h
e 

sa
ys

. “
O

ff
en

de
rs

 th
at

 s
te

al
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
ft

en
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 re
ga

rd
 

fo
r 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 o

f o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e,
 

an
d 

th
ey

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 h

ig
h-

ri
sk

 
dr

iv
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r, 

an
d 

qu
it

e 
of

te
n 

th
ey

’ll
 u

se
 th

os
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 
to

 c
om

m
it

 o
th

er
 c

ri
m

es
 th

at
 

vi
ct

im
iz

e 
ou

r 
co

m
m

un
it

y.
”

Se
rg

ea
nt

 S
ea

n 
G

ra
ha

m
 –

w
w

w
.m

yg
ra

nd
ep

ra
ir

ir
en

ow
.c

om
 M

ar
 9

, 
20

21

In
su

re
rs

 p
as

s 
th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 c

la
im

s 
to

 p
ol

ic
y 

ho
ld

er
s.

Ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

to
o 

m
an

y

•
Fa

ta
lit

ie
s

•
In

ju
ri

es
•

D
es

tr
oy

ed
 p

ro
pe

rt
y

•
St

ol
en

 p
ro

pe
rt

y

Th
at

 d
on

’t 
ne

ed
 to

 o
cc

ur
.  

W
e 

ar
e 

pa
yi

ng
 fo

r 
hi

gh
er

 in
ju

ri
es

 a
nd

 c
la

im
s 

co
st

s 
th

an
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.

8

17



2 
m

in
ut

es
 la

te
r 

al
l a

pp
 u

se
rs

 h
av

e 
th

e 
vi

de
o,

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n,

 a
ny

 
im

ag
es

, a
nd

 a
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n.

Po
lic

e 
ge

t t
he

 s
am

e.
 A

s 
so

on
 a

s 
a 

91
1 

ca
ll 

is
 m

ad
e 

th
ey

 c
an

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 a
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 h

an
d.

 
Ca

n 
al

so
 c

ha
t w

ith
 c

re
at

or
.

Pe
ac

e 
of

fic
er

s,
 w

ild
lif

e 
of

fic
er

s 
an

d 
m

or
e 

ca
n 

se
e 

al
l t

he
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pl
us

 a
ll 

th
e 

up
da

te
s 

in
 re

al
 ti

m
e.

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 p

ro
m

pt
s 

ev
er

y 
al

er
t 

an
d 

up
da

te
 to

 c
al

l 9
11

.  

Be
fo

re
 a

 c
ri

m
e 

ev
en

 h
ap

pe
ns

 
su

sp
ec

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 c
au

gh
t o

n 
se

cu
ri

ty
 c

am
er

as
.

O
w

ne
r 

em
ai

ls
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

to
 L

ig
ht

ca
tc

h 
us

in
g 

Si
te

Sa
fe

 in
3 

se
co

nd
s.

W
ha

t 
ca

n 
ha

pp
en

 in
st

ea
d 

of
 t

he
 t

yp
ic

al
 9

11
 w

or
kf

lo
w

9

Vi
de

o 
fo

ot
ag

e 
an

d 
im

ag
es

 c
an

 b
e 

se
en

 in
st

an
tl

y,
 c

re
at

in
g 

cl
ar

it
y 

an
d 

pr
oo

f.

18



St
ar

t
10

 m
in

 la
te

r
15

 m
in

 la
te

r
20

 m
in

 la
te

r

O
w

ne
r 

em
ai

ls
 fo

ot
ag

e 
to

 
Li

gh
tc

at
ch

 in
 3

 s
ec

on
ds

.

W
ha

t 
ca

n 
ha

pp
en

 w
it

h 
pr

op
er

ty
 c

ri
m

e

Su
sp

ec
t p

as
se

s 
ho

m
e.

  
N

ew
 u

pd
at

e 
m

ad
e 

sh
ow

in
g 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 
tr

av
el

.

Su
sp

ec
t m

ee
ts

 v
eh

ic
le

.  
An

 u
pd

at
e 

sh
ow

in
g 

ne
w

 
lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d.

Ar
re

st
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

us
in

g 
cl

ea
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ju
st

 e
no

ug
h 

re
so

ur
ce

s.

10

19



St
ar

t
10

 m
in

 la
te

r

Im
pa

ire
d 

dr
iv

er
A 

w
itn

es
s 

se
nd

s 
in

 v
id

eo
, i

m
ag

es
, a

 
pr

ec
is

e 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
to

 
cr

ea
te

 a
ct

io
na

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

Im
ag

es
 g

iv
e 

po
lic

in
g 

be
tt

er
 

ac
cu

ra
cy

.  
D

an
ge

rs
 c

an
 b

e 
st

op
pe

d 
qu

ic
ke

r.

W
ha

t 
ca

n 
ha

pp
en

 w
it

h 
da

ng
er

s 
to

 r
oa

d 
sa

fe
ty

5 
m

in
 la

te
r

11

20



86
.6

%
 of

 a
ll 

th
ef

ts
 r

ep
or

te
d 

on
 L

ig
ht

ca
tc

h 
w

it
hi

n 
1 

ho
ur

 o
f t

he
 c

ri
m

e 
ha

ve
 a

 
go

od
 o

ut
co

m
e.

 

Th
os

e 
re

su
lts

 w
er

e 
ov

er
 5

 m
on

th
s 

in
 3

 c
iti

es
 a

nd
 9

 c
ou

nt
ie

s.
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 c
ri

m
e,

 s
us

pi
ci

ou
s 

ac
tiv

ity
, d

an
ge

ro
us

 d
ri

vi
ng

 a
re

 s
ol

ve
ab

le
pr

ob
le

m
s.

A
 s

af
er

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
liv

e 
an

d 
do

 b
us

in
es

s

12

21



99
.5

%
 m

is
s 

th
es

e 
th

in
gs

Un
de

r t
he

 s
tr

es
s 

of
 a

 c
rim

e 
pe

op
le

 a
lm

os
t a

lw
ay

s 
m

is
s 

cr
iti

ca
l 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

•
Th

ey
 re

po
rt

, o
n 

av
er

ag
e 

12
 h

ou
r l

at
e,

 s
o 

th
e 

ba
d 

ac
to

rs
 h

av
e 

a 
he

ad
st

ar
t.

•
Th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
vi

de
o 

of
 th

e 
in

ci
de

nt
, w

hi
ch

 in
tr

od
uc

es
 d

ou
bt

.

•
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

po
or

 im
ag

es
 o

f w
ha

t t
o 

lo
ok

 fo
r s

o 
vi

su
al

 c
on

fir
m

at
io

n 
is

 li
m

ite
d.

•
A 

cl
ea

r d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 id
en

tif
ia

bl
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 is
 m

is
si

ng
.  

•
Th

er
e 

is
 s

o 
lit

tle
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

er
e 

is
 li

ttl
e 

em
ot

io
na

l c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 h

el
p.

Th
e 

Am
ba

ss
ad

or
 p

ro
gr

am
 c

an
 h

el
p 

st
op

 th
es

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 to

 
cr

im
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n.

22



A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ri
ve

 B
et

te
r 

Re
su

lt
s

9 
Co

un
tie

s 
w

ith
 F

re
e 

A
dm

in
 S

up
po

rt

12
 h

ou
r a

ve
ra

ge
 ti

m
e 

to
 re

po
rt 

th
ef

ts

57
%

 g
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r a
ll 

th
ef

ts

<6
0 

M
in

ut
es

 m
or

e 
th

an
 ½

 o
f a

ll 
su

sp
ic

io
us

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
le

rts

20
%

 th
ef

t a
le

rts
 re

po
rte

d 
in

 
un

de
r 1

 h
ou

r

86
%

 g
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r t
he

ft
s 

re
po

rte
d 

in
 u

nd
er

 1
 h

ou
r

A
ll 

ot
he

r C
ou

nt
ie

s

24
 h

ou
rs

 a
ve

ra
ge

 ti
m

e 
to

 re
po

rt 
th

ef
ts

22
%

 g
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r a
ll 

th
ef

ts

12
 h

rs
 a

ve
ra

ge
 s

us
pi

ci
ou

s 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
le

rt

3%
 th

ef
t a

le
rts

 re
po

rte
d 

in
 

un
de

r 1
 h

ou
r

23



Bu
dg

et

1 
Ye

ar
 A

m
ba

ss
ad

or
 p

ro
gr

am
 –

$1
9,

00
0

$1
4,

00
0 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
ll 

ot
he

r d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
fr

om
 #

2-
#5

.  

G
en

er
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

he
ld

 o
nl

in
e 

or
 in

 p
er

so
n 

fo
r a

ll 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 li
ve

 o
r w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 D
is

tr
ic

t o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

.

40
 h

ou
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 re

vi
ew

 o
nl

in
e 

m
ed

ia
 o

n 
a 

da
ily

 b
as

is
.  

Th
e 

Am
ba

ss
ad

or
 w

ill
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 re

po
rt

in
g.

  T
he

 A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

 w
ill

 o
ft

en
 c

ro
ss

-p
os

tin
g 

to
 L

ig
ht

ca
tc

h
an

d 
so

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
.

Th
e 

Am
ba

ss
ad

or
 ro

le
 h

as
 a

 b
ud

ge
t o

f $
5,

00
0.

60
 h

ou
rs

 o
f t

hi
s 

bu
dg

et
 is

 fo
r i

n 
pe

rs
on

 o
r o

nl
in

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r a
ny

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 g

ro
up

, i
nd

us
tr

y 
gr

ou
p,

 
or

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 D
is

tr
ic

t’s
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s.
  G

ro
up

s 
of

 1
0 

m
or

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d

24



Co
un

ci
l w

ill
 s

ee
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 ru

ra
l c

rim
e 

ov
er

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s 

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
.

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 R
es

ul
ts

Co
un

ci
l w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 g
iv

e 
cl

ea
r s

te
ps

 ra
te

pa
ye

rs
 c

an
 

ta
ke

 to
 lo

w
er

 ru
ra

l c
rim

e 
ra

te
s.

Fa
st

er
 re

sp
on

se
 ti

m
es

 fo
r c

rim
es

, o
r w

ar
ni

ng
s,

 o
r c

al
ls

 
fo

r h
el

p 
fr

om
 la

w
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

.

An
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t, 

hi
gh

er
 fe

el
in

gs
 o

f s
af

et
y,

 
an

d 
be

tte
r f

ee
lin

gs
 o

f c
on

ne
ct

ed
ne

ss
.

1 2 3

25



#1
O

nl
in

e 
& 

In
 p

er
so

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s

Ag
 S

oc
ie

tie
s,

 In
du

st
ry

 g
ro

up
s,

 V
ol

un
te

er
 F

ire
 H

al
ls

, M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
De

m
on

st
ra

te
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r a
pp

 in
st

al
l, 

us
ag

e 
an

d 
th

e 
7 

St
ep

s 
to

 R
ur

al
 H

om
e 

Sa
fe

ty

A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

 P
ro

gr
am

#2
  A

ct
iv

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f a

le
rt

s 
an

d 
up

da
te

s
95

+%
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 n
ee

ds
 a

 lo
t o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t
Cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
le

rts
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 ra

te
pa

ye
rs

 if
 n

ee
de

d

#3
M

on
th

ly
 re

po
rt

s 
to

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s
Re

po
rts

 w
ill

 s
ho

w
 re

su
lts

 o
f u

se
rs

, u
se

r e
ng

ag
em

en
t l

ev
el

s,
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

os
e 

ac
tio

ns
 c

om
pa

re
 to

   
   

 
be

nc
hm

ar
k’

s 
in

 o
th

er
 C

ou
nt

ie
s.

 
Cl

ea
r a

ct
io

na
bl

e 
st

ep
s 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 c

rim
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

kn
ow

n.
Q

ua
rte

rly
 re

po
rts

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
vi

a 
on

lin
e 

m
ee

tin
g.

26



#4
Lo

go
’s

 fo
r M

un
ic

ip
al

 D
is

tr
ic

t s
ta

ff
 in

pu
t l

ik
e 

sa
m

pl
e 

be
lo

w
Lo

go
’s

 w
ill

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
vi

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 D
is

tri
ct

’s
 s

up
po

rt.
In

pu
t i

s 
an

on
ym

ou
s,

 o
nl

y 
th

e 
lo

g 
is

 s
ho

w
n.

A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

 P
ro

gr
am

27



#5
Si

te
Sa

fe
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

pp
lie

d 
to

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
an

ag
er

s,
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

su
pe

rv
is

or
s,

 a
la

rm
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

ca
n 

cr
ea

te
 a

le
rts

 in
 <

3 
se

co
nd

s

A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

 P
ro

gr
am

Be
fo

re
 a

 c
ri

m
e 

ev
en

 h
ap

pe
ns

 
su

sp
ec

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 c
au

gh
t o

n 
se

cu
ri

ty
 c

am
er

as
.

St
af

f e
m

ai
ls

 fo
ot

ag
e 

to
 L

ig
ht

ca
tc

h 
us

in
g 

Si
te

Sa
fe

 in
3 

se
co

nd
s.

28



Co
un

ty
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie

As
 o

f M
ay

 1
0,

 2
02

1,
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
Be

av
er

lo
dg

e 
Di

st
ric

t R
ur

al
 C

rim
e 

W
at

ch
 la

un
ch

ed
 a

 c
rim

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

pi
lo

t 
pr

oj
ec

t u
si

ng
 th

e 
Li

gh
tc

at
ch

 a
pp

.

Le
an

ne
 V

an
 W

ag
ne

r, 
th

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t o

f t
he

 B
ea

ve
rlo

dg
e 

Di
st

ric
t R

ur
al

 C
rim

e 
W

at
ch

, s
ay

s 
“T

hi
s 

ap
p 

is
 re

al
ly

 g
oo

d 
fo

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
cr

im
es

 li
ke

 s
to

le
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

.”

“It
 (t

he
 a

pp
) i

s 
re

al
-ti

m
e.

 W
he

n 
yo

u 
no

rm
al

ly
 p

ho
ne

 9
11

 o
r t

he
 R

CM
P,

 th
er

e’
s 

no
 v

id
eo

, a
ud

io
 a

nd
 th

er
e’

s 
ju

st
 th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
. W

he
n 

pe
op

le
 c

an
 s

ee
 a

 v
is

ua
l o

f 
a 

re
d 

tru
ck

 o
r a

 b
lu

e 
qu

ad
 th

at
 m

ea
ns

 q
ui

te
 a

 b
it,

 th
er

e’
s 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
in

 ju
st

 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 p

ic
tu

re
 s

om
et

im
es

.”

“W
he

n 
yo

u 
ca

n 
se

e 
it 

(th
e 

ap
p)

 in
 a

ct
io

n 
it’

s 
am

az
in

g,
” e

xp
la

in
ed

 V
an

 W
ag

ne
r.

Re
fe

re
nc

es

Le
an

ne
 V

an
 W

ag
ne

r
Pr

es
id

en
t o

f t
he

 B
ea

ve
rl

od
ge

 D
is

tr
ic

t R
ur

al
 C

ri
m

e 
W

at
ch

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n

29



Al
l M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 a
re

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 a

bo
ut

 c
ri

m
e.

 L
ig

ht
ca

tc
h 

ha
s 

lo
ts

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 th
at

 c
an

 h
el

p 
a 

M
un

ic
ip

al
ity

, V
ill

ag
e 

or
 T

ow
n 

em
po

w
er

 th
ei

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 b

e 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 s
ol

ut
io

n.
 

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 D
ar

re
n 

Bo
ye

r 
an

d 
Li

gh
tc

at
ch

 th
e 

ap
p 

gi
ve

s 
re

al
 ti

m
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
to

 th
ef

t a
nd

 c
ri

m
e.

 S
ite

Sa
fe

 is
 a

n 
ea

sy
 to

ol
 th

at
 in

fo
rm

s 
ev

er
y 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 a

pp
 u

se
r 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

in
ci

de
nt

. A
 p

ic
tu

re
 w

ri
te

s 
a 

th
ou

sa
nd

 w
or

ds
 a

nd
 th

is
 is

 ju
st

 o
ne

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

uc
ce

ss
 th

at
 h

as
 le

d 
to

 
ve

hi
cl

es
 b

ei
ng

 re
co

ve
re

d 
w

he
n 

re
po

rt
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 h

ou
r 

to
 th

e 
ap

p.
 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
w

ith
 th

ei
r 

7 
st

ep
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 y

ou
r 

ru
ra

l p
ro

pe
rt

y 
is

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 h
ow

 L
ig

ht
ca

tc
h 

ca
n 

em
po

w
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 s

af
e 

an
d 

se
cu

re
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

. B
e 

th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d
th

at
 th

e 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

do
n’

t 
w

an
t t

o 
be

 s
ee

n 
in

.

Re
fe

re
nc

es

Co
ri

nn
a 

W
ill

ia
m

s
D

ep
ut

y 
Re

ev
e 

of
 N

or
th

er
 S

un
ri

se
 C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

es
id

en
t 7

00
 m

em
be

r 
N

or
th

er
n 

Su
nr

is
e 

Co
un

ty
 R

ur
al

 
Cr

im
e 

W
at

ch

30



Le
ts

 g
et

 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 

us
in

g 
th

e 
ap

p…
.

I f
ee

l s
o 

m
uc

h 
sa

fe
r 

liv
in

g 
in

 th
is

 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
Th

an
k 

yo
u 

ag
ai

n

Lo
ve

 th
e 

in
fo

 
an

d 
al

er
ts

…

W
ha

t 
ot

he
rs

 a
re

 s
ay

in
g

31



Fr
ee

 N
et

w
or

k 
In

cl
ud

ed

Th
ou

sa
nd

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

us
e 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 

ev
er

y 
m

on
th

.

An
y 

on
e 

of
 th

os
e 

ap
p 

us
er

s 
ca

n 
be

 th
e 

w
itn

es
s 

po
lic

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
st

op
 o

r r
es

ol
ve

 a
 c

rim
e

Th
es

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
us

er
s 

ha
ve

 s
ee

n 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
st

or
ie

s 
an

d 
w

or
ld

 c
la

ss
 in

no
va

tio
n 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

.

Lo
ca

l i
nd

us
try

, l
oc

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
 s

ys
te

m
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

, a
nd

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 c
an

 b
ui

ld
 a

nd
 g

ro
w

 fr
om

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 D

is
tri

ct
 o

f 
G

re
en

vi
ew

’s
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

Am
ba

ss
ad

or
 p

ro
gr

am
.

32



Fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 A

sk
ed

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 -

FA
Q

W
ha

t i
f s

om
eo

ne
 p

os
ts

 so
m

et
hi

ng
 th

at
 is

 in
co

rr
ec

t o
r d

el
ib

er
at

el
y 

er
ro

ne
ou

s?
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

se
ve

ra
l p

ro
to

co
ls

 a
nd

 te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 in

co
rr

ec
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
ap

p.

Fi
rs

t, 
ev

er
y 

hu
m

an
 fa

ce
 is

 b
lu

rr
ed

 u
sin

g 
an

 A
rt

ifi
ci

al
 In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

.  
Th

e 
fa

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
un

bl
ur

re
d 

on
ly

 a
fte

r a
 

m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 te

am
 h

as
 re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
al

er
t a

nd
 h

as
 c

on
fir

m
ed

 th
er

e 
is 

en
ou

gh
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

to
 b

el
ie

ve
 th

is 
is 

in
 

fa
ct

 a
 c

rim
e.

  T
he

 te
am

 m
em

be
r t

he
n 

m
an

ua
lly

 o
ve

rr
id

es
 th

e 
bl

ur
rin

g 
fu

nc
tio

n.
  

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 A

ct
iv

ity
 c

on
te

nt
 d

oe
s n

ot
 q

ua
lif

y 
fo

r a
 fa

ce
 to

 b
e 

un
bl

ur
re

d.
  T

he
 p

ub
lic

 c
an

 se
e 

th
e 

cl
ot

he
s w

or
n,

 th
e 

sh
ap

e 
of

 th
e 

su
sp

ec
t b

ut
 n

ot
 th

e 
fa

ce
 in

 th
es

e 
ki

nd
s o

f a
le

rt
s.

Se
co

nd
,C

on
te

nt
 re

vi
ew

s a
re

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 b

y 
an

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 te

am
 2

4 
ho

ur
s p

er
 d

ay
, s

ev
en

 d
ay

s p
er

 w
ee

k.
  I

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
ph

ot
os

 a
re

 re
m

ov
ed

.  
Th

re
at

s o
r a

cc
us

at
io

ns
 th

at
 c

an
 n

ot
 b

e 
ba

ck
ed

 u
p 

w
ith

 a
 p

ol
ic

e 
fil

e 
or

 v
id

eo
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

ca
n 

be
  

de
cl

in
ed

.  

Ph
ot

os
 o

f a
 su

sp
ec

t n
ea

r a
 sc

en
e 

of
 a

 c
rim

e 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
cr

im
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

.  
W

he
n 

ph
ot

os
 a

re
 u

se
d 

bu
t 

th
er

e 
is 

no
t y

et
 a

 v
id

eo
 o

r a
 p

ol
ic

e 
fil

e 
in

 th
e 

al
er

t t
ha

t c
on

fir
m

s t
he

 c
rim

e,
  t

ho
se

 im
ag

es
 a

re
 e

sc
al

at
ed

 to
 a

 se
ni

or
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 p

er
so

n 
fo

r a
 m

or
e 

th
or

ou
gh

 re
vi

ew
.

33



Fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 A

sk
ed

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 -

FA
Q

Th
ird

, N
am

in
g 

a 
su

sp
ec

t o
n 

th
e 

ap
p 

is 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 n

ot
 p

er
m

itt
ed

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 b

ut
 it

 re
qu

ire
s v

er
y 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pr
oo

f 
of

 a
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

m
or

e.
  T

ho
se

 c
rit

er
ia

 a
re

 p
ub

lic
.  

Fo
ur

th
, L

ig
ht

ca
tc

h 
op

er
at

io
ns

 te
am

 h
as

 th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 d
ec

lin
e 

us
er

’s 
po

st
s a

nd
 o

r b
lo

ck
 a

ny
 u

se
r. 

 A
n 

in
te

rn
al

 ra
tin

g 
of

 a
 

us
er

s p
as

t b
eh

av
io

ur
 is

 a
lso

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
an

d 
is 

us
ef

ul
 to

 h
el

p 
m

ak
e 

ju
dg

em
en

t c
al

ls 
sh

ou
ld

 a
 q

ue
st

io
na

bl
e 

al
er

t b
e 

m
ad

e.
  

Im
po

rt
an

t B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

St
ud

ie
s o

f v
ig

ila
nt

e 
ac

tio
ns

in
 N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 c

on
cl

ud
e 

th
at

 th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 a
re

 n
ot

 d
on

e 
by

 a
 so

le
 a

ct
or

.  
 T

he
 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
cc

ur
 w

he
n 

a 
m

ob
 m

en
ta

lit
y 

de
ve

lo
ps

 a
nd

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 e

vo
lv

e 
in

to
 so

m
et

hi
ng

 il
le

ga
l. 

 S
in

ce
 o

ur
 

co
nt

en
t i

s m
od

er
at

ed
 a

nd
 p

er
so

n 
to

 p
er

so
n 

co
nt

en
t i

s n
ot

 p
os

sib
le

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
bu

ilt
 in

 sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 m
ob

 
m

en
ta

lit
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
ith

 L
ig

ht
ca

tc
h.

  P
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

no
t l

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

w
or

ke
d 

in
to

 a
 fr

en
zy

 fr
om

 a
n 

al
er

t o
n 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 b

ec
au

se
 

th
ei

r c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

is 
be

in
g 

m
od

er
at

ed
 in

 re
al

 ti
m

e.
  

An
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 te
am

 m
ay

 d
ec

lin
e 

an
y 

co
nt

en
t o

r t
he

 in
st

ig
at

or
 c

an
 b

e 
bl

oc
ke

d 
if 

vo
la

til
e 

sit
ua

tio
ns

 b
eg

an
 to

 d
ev

el
op

.

34

https://intercom.help/lightcatch/en/articles/4124204-naming-suspects-policy
https://theconversation.com/vigilantism-again-in-the-news-is-an-american-tradition-141849


Fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 A

sk
ed

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 -

FA
Q

W
ha

t p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

ha
ve

 to
 b

e 
us

er
s t

o 
be

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e?
 

O
ur

 ta
rg

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
1,

00
0 

to
 4

,0
00

 u
se

rs
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 D

ist
ric

t o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

.  
Re

su
lts

 w
ill

 n
or

m
al

ly
 st

ar
t t

o 
ap

pe
ar

 
w

ith
 m

uc
h 

fe
w

er
 u

se
rs

.  

W
ha

t d
oe

s t
he

 a
pp

 c
os

t u
se

rs
?

Th
e 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 a

pp
 is

 fr
ee

 to
 d

ow
nl

oa
d 

an
d 

us
e 

an
d 

is 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
Ap

pl
e 

Ap
p 

St
or

e 
an

d 
G

oo
gl

e 
Pl

ay
 S

to
re

. 

W
ha

t i
s t

he
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

is 
an

d 
Ru

ra
l C

rim
e 

W
at

ch
?

Th
e 

tw
o 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
im

en
ta

ry
 se

rv
ic

es
. T

he
 R

ur
al

 c
rim

e 
w

at
ch

 o
rg

an
iza

tio
ns

 se
rv

e 
as

 a
 c

on
du

it 
to

 in
fo

rm
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
 

ab
ou

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 c

an
 h

el
p 

pr
ev

en
t c

rim
e.

  C
rim

e 
w

at
ch

 m
em

be
rs

 c
an

 a
lso

 a
ct

 a
s a

 re
gi

on
al

 v
oi

ce
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

iss
ue

s a
ro

un
d 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
cr

im
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n.

O
ur

 se
rv

ic
e 

is 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
ab

ou
t s

pe
ci

fic
 c

rim
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
st

ep
s t

he
 p

ub
lic

 c
an

 ta
ke

 in
 re

al
 ti

m
e.

  I
t i

s m
or

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

.  
It 

al
so

 se
rv

es
 a

 m
uc

h 
w

id
er

 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
  O

ur
 ta

rg
et

 is
 5

-1
0%

 o
f t

he
 N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

an
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
us

in
g 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
.  

Th
is 

is 
ro

ug
hl

y 
40

 m
ill

io
n 

pe
op

le
.  

Al
be

rt
a 

ru
ra

l c
rim

e 
w

at
ch

 h
as

 3
0,

00
0 

m
em

be
rs

. 

35



Fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 A

sk
ed

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 -

FA
Q

H
ow

 d
oe

s l
aw

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t f
ac

to
r i

nt
o 

th
is?

Th
e 

po
lic

e 
ac

t o
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

Li
gh

tc
at

ch
 co

m
m

un
ity

 a
ll 

th
e 

tim
e.

  T
hi

s h
ap

pe
ns

 w
ith

in
 m

ul
tip

le
 

pr
ov

in
ce

s d
et

ac
hm

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ol

ic
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.

Po
lic

in
g 

ha
s a

lw
ay

s u
se

d 
of

fic
ia

l a
nd

 u
no

ffi
ci

al
 s

ou
rc

es
 to

 d
o 

po
lic

e 
w

or
k.

  T
he

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 so

ur
ce

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

cr
ed

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

  O
ur

 2
4x

7 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 te
am

, a
nd

 c
od

e 
of

 c
on

du
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ap
p,

 h
el

ps
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ap

p 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

s c
re

di
bl

e 
a 

so
ur

ce
 fo

r p
ol

ic
e 

w
or

k 
as

 p
os

sib
le

.

M
an

y 
po

lic
e 

of
fic

er
s h

av
e 

re
ac

he
d 

ou
t t

o 
us

 to
 p

er
so

na
lly

 th
an

k 
us

 fo
r t

he
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f t
he

ap
p 

an
d 

to
 le

t u
s k

no
w

 
th

ey
 a

re
 u

sin
g 

it 
in

 th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f t
he

ir 
po

lic
e 

w
or

k.
  S

om
e 

de
ta

ch
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
to

ld
 u

s a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

ha
t d

et
ac

hm
en

t 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 u
se

 th
e 

ap
p.

  

A 
fo

rm
al

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r L
ig

ht
ca

tc
h 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
RC

M
P,

 E
dm

on
to

n 
Po

lic
e 

Se
rv

ic
e,

 C
al

ga
ry

 P
ol

ic
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
is 

on
go

in
g.

  W
hi

le
 th

at
 re

co
gn

iti
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

w
el

co
m

e 
w

he
n 

it 
ar

riv
es

 it
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

a 
de

te
rr

en
ce

 to
 d

at
e.

36



Fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 A

sk
ed

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 -

FA
Q

W
ha

t l
ia

bi
lit

y 
ris

k 
is 

th
er

e 
to

 a
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t t
ha

t s
up

po
rt

s t
hi

s?
 

W
e 

ar
e 

no
t q

ua
lif

ie
d 

to
 k

no
w

 th
e 

ris
k 

lia
bi

lit
y.

In
 o

ur
 o

pi
ni

on
, t

he
 li

ab
ili

ty
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 L

ig
ht

ca
tc

h 
is

 li
ke

ly
 lo

w
er

 th
an

 th
e 

lia
bi

lit
y 

ex
po

su
re

 o
f d

oi
ng

 
no

th
in

g.
  

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
a 

lia
bi

lit
y 

ris
k 

fr
om

 n
eg

lig
en

ce
 d

ev
el

op
 a

t s
om

e 
po

in
t. 

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 th

e 
tr

ag
ed

y 
of

 th
e 

N
ov

a 
Sc

ot
ia

 s
ho

ot
in

g 
ha

s 
un

fo
ld

ed
 in

to
 a

n 
in

qu
iry

.  
W

e 
ca

n 
do

cu
m

en
t v

er
y 

cl
ea

rly
 h

ow
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 L
ig

ht
ca

tc
h 

w
ou

ld
 

ha
ve

 h
el

pe
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

in
g 

av
oi

d 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
m

is
cu

es
 th

at
 u

nf
ol

de
d 

at
 m

an
y 

po
in

ts
 o

f t
ha

t 
in

ci
de

nt
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 th
e 

Su
nd

ay
 m

or
ni

ng
 e

ve
nt

s.
  

W
e 

ca
n 

ev
en

 m
ak

e 
a 

st
ro

ng
 c

as
e 

ho
w

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

uc
h 

sa
fe

r h
ad

 L
ig

ht
ca

tc
h 

be
en

 u
se

d 
th

an
 

th
e 

am
be

r a
le

rt
 s

ys
te

m
 o

n 
th

at
 tr

ag
ic

 d
ay

.  

37



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Construction and Engineering Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: June 15, 2021 CAO: DT MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING GM: RA PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Choose an item. LEG: 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Construction and Engineering for 
information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Administration will be providing Committee of the Whole with an update on various aspects of the 
Construction and Engineering department. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of Committee of the Whole accepting the recommended motion is that they will be

informed of Construction and Engineering’s activities.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The disadvantage to the recommended motion is …

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 

38



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• PowerPoint Presentation 

39



C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

 
&

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

In
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

 &
 P

la
nn

in
g

40



O
ur

 T
ea

m

ST
A

C
EY

 R
EI

M
ER

   
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TIV

E 
SU

PP
O

RT
O

LA
 O

SH
O

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
BR

ID
G

E 
A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

 
IN

SP
EC

TO
R

A
LE

X 
KL

A
SS

EN
   

   
   

   
 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 

TE
C

HN
O

LO
G

IS
T

LE
A

H 
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
M

A
N

A
G

ER
, C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
 

&
 E

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G

41



D
itc

h 
C

le
an

in
g 

&
 D

am
 R

em
ov

al

◦
Th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

w
in

te
r o

f 2
02

0,
 a

d
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
d

ra
in

ag
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
flo

w
 o

f w
at

er
 w

as
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l i
n 

th
e 

sp
rin

g

◦
C

ul
ve

rt 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
ll a

re
as

.  
A

ll c
ul

ve
rts

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 to

 8
00

m
m

 o
r l

ar
ge

r. 
 T

hi
s w

ill 
he

lp
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

w
at

er
 is

su
es

.

◦
D

eB
ol

t, 
Pu

sk
w

au
sk

a
u,

 a
nd

 C
ro

ok
ed

 C
re

ek
 a

re
a 

–
44

km

◦
V

al
le

yv
ie

w
, N

ew
 F

ish
 C

re
ek

 a
re

a 
–

31
km

42



To
w

ns
hi

p 
Ro

ad
 7

24

43



Ra
ng

e 
Ro

ad
 2

01
 –

Re
gr

ad
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

44



M
oo

d
y’

s C
ro

ss
in

g 
C

en
tre

 lin
e

45



Ra
ng

e 
Ro

ad
 1

95
 a

nd
 T

ow
ns

hi
p 

Ro
ad

 
69

1

46



RR
 2

61
 D

ra
in

ag
e

47



26
1 

co
nt

’d

48



In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l R
el

at
io

ns

W
ha

t w
e 

ar
e 

d
oi

ng
:

◦
Bu

ild
in

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
in

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

.  
En

su
rin

g 
al

l p
ro

je
ct

s a
re

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
 

tim
el

y 
m

at
te

r.

◦
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

&
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
w

or
ks

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 c

lo
se

 w
ith

 th
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t, 
 

M
ee

tin
g 

re
gu

la
rly

 to
 d

isc
us

s u
pc

om
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

◦
Th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 o

f C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
ee

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
D

ay
 L

ab
ou

r S
up

er
vi

so
rs

 to
 

d
i sc

us
s u

pc
om

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.

49



La
nd

ow
ne

r R
el

at
io

ns

W
ha

t w
e 

ar
e 

d
oi

ng
:

◦
Bu

ild
in

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 la

nd
ow

ne
rs

 th
ro

ug
h 

po
sit

iv
e 

co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t.

◦
En

ga
gi

ng
 la

nd
ow

ne
rs

 b
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 fo
r a

 p
os

iti
ve

 o
ut

co
m

e,
 li

st
en

in
g 

to
 th

er
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

ce
rn

s, 
bo

th
 p

os
iti

ve
 a

nd
 n

eg
at

iv
e,

 a
nd

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
ut

 so
lu

tio
ns

 
to

ge
th

er
.

◦
Ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

tim
e 

to
 g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 th

em
 a

nd
 w

ha
t t

he
y 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
in

g 
fro

m
 G

re
en

vi
ew

, 
w

hi
le

 e
xp

la
in

in
g 

w
ha

t G
re

en
vi

ew
 c

an
 d

o 
fo

r t
he

m
.

◦
Po

sit
iv

e 
re

su
lts

 a
re

 c
om

in
g 

fro
m

 th
es

e 
sm

al
l s

te
ps

 in
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

la
nd

ow
ne

r a
nd

 G
re

en
vi

ew
.

50



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Election Discussion 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: June 15, 2021 CAO: DT MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM:  PRESENTER: DL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service LEG: DL 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – Local Authorities Election Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter L-21. 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –Elections Bylaw 20-862. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation on 2021 Election matters for information 
as presented and recommend the following matters to be brought to Council: 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Administration is bringing forward a number of election items for Council information and feedback relating 
to the upcoming election.   

Firstly, Administration wants to confirm that Council would still like to have polling stations open 8:00 a.m. -
8:00 p.m. instead of the legislated 10:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.  Operationally, having the polling stations open for 
12 hours requires that two shifts of election workers be hired for each station to accommodate set up, 12 
hours of voting, counting of ballots, and clean-up/delivery of ballots to a secure location overnight.  Each 
polling station will have a minimum of 3 workers for each shift, with Grande Cache (Co-ops and Hamlet voting 
at same station) having 5-7 employees per shift. All-in-all Administration is looking at about 55 elections 
workers total.  In the past, it has been difficult to find enough election workers and census workers from the 
general public.  Greenview staff will be utilized to fill in any shortages.  If Council would like to change back 
to the 10:00 a.m.-8:00 p.m., Administration will have to amend the Elections bylaw (and have all three 
readings) at the next Council meeting. 

Secondly, Administration is planning the Advance vote for October 13th from 5:00-8:00 p.m.  There is no 
required time or date for this, Greenview is just mandated to have an advance vote based on our population. 
We can extend this from 4:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. but it has only been 3 hours in the past.  The advance vote will 
be held in every ward, with the Hamlet of Grande Cache and the Coops sharing a polling station.   

Thirdly, Administration is seeking Council input on having special ballots (mail-in).  At this time, 
Administration is not recommending the use of special ballots as the circumstances in which a special ballot 
may be requested are very limited and Administration does not feel that the special ballot will be widely used 
by voters.  A voter may only request a special ballot if they are unable to vote in person at a voting station 

51



 
 

 

due to a) physical disability, b) absence from the local jurisdiction, or c) if they are an election worker that 
will be unable to go to the appropriate voting station to vote.  If Council believes this should be an option, 
Administration will bring forward a draft resolution for Council.  Administration was hopeful that the 
Government of Alberta would open up the provision to allow more people to be able to utilize the special 
ballot to mitigate risks associated with covid or allow vulnerable persons such as seniors to use mail-in voting, 
but the province has no intention of doing this.   
 
Lastly, Administration would like Council input on offering an institutional vote for Seniors homes within 
Greenview. An institutional vote would occur at select facilities, for a specified period of time on the day of 
Advance Vote and on Election Day (likely 2 hours each).  It would also require the staffing of 2 additional 
Deputy Returning Officers per institutional vote location. 
 
  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. Administration can prepare the necessary resolutions of Council and continue with the planning of 
the election. 

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole may take any alternative action noted in the background. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Financial implications are dependent on the recommended action.  Certain actions require additional staff 
that would increase the costs.  Additionally special ballots have an added material cost.   
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
Certain decisions require additional staff resources (Institutional Vote), extended voting hours, etc.  
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  

52



 
 

 

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Administration will bring forward the necessary resolutions. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Elections Bylaw 

 

53



BYLAW NO. 20.852
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 15, in the Province of Alberta to provide
for conducting of general elections in the M.D. of Greenview.

Whereas, the Local Authorities Election Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter L-21, (the Act) as amended
provides for the holding of general elections; and

Whereas, the Act further provides that the municipality ffisy, by and agreement, conduct and

election in conjunction with an election for representatives of a school district pursuant to the
School Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter S-3, as amended; and

Whereas, the MunicipalGovernment Act, R.S.A. 2OOO, Chapter M-26, as amended provides for
the submission of bylaws and questions to the electors.

Therefore, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as

follows:

1. Title
1.1This bylaw may be cited as the "Municipal Elections" Bylaw.

Definitions
2.1All words and phrases in this bylaw shall have the same meaning as the Local

Authorities Election Act.

Application
3.1This bylaw applies to all general elections conducted in Greenview.
3.2 Matters and processes not covered in this bylaw shall be handled in

accordance with the Local Authorities Election Act.
3.3 By-elections shall be conducted in accordance with the Local Authorities

Election Act.

Returning Officer
4.l Council shall appoint, by resolution, a returning officer for the municipal

election no later than June 30th of the year in which a general election is taking
place.

4.2 Council shall appoint by resolution, a substitute returning officer for the
municipal election no later than June 30th of the year in which a general

election is taking place.

2.

3.

54



6.

BYLAW NO. 20.862
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

4.3 The returning officer is authorized to appoint one or more deputy returning
officers and any other officials they deem necessary to fulfill their duties under
the Local Authorities Election Act or this bylaw.

5. Joint Election
5.L The returning officer is authorized to enter into agreements between

Greenview and the school divisions in the area to conduct elections for the
positions of school trustee, if required.

Nominations
6.1 A person may file a nomination to become a candidate for a general election

within the period beginning on January 1. in a year in which a general election
is to be held and ending at 12 noon on nomination day.

6.2 Nomination day fer a general election is 4 weeks before election day.

6.3 The returning officer shall give notice of nomination day by publishing a notice

at Jeast once a week in each of the two weeks before nomination day in a

newspaper circulating in the area, as well as on the Greenview website.

6.4 The person nominated as a candidate is responsible for ensuring that the
nomination filed meets the requirements underthe LocalAuthorities Election
Act. The returning officer shall not accept incomplete nominations, or
nominations received after 12 noon on nomination day.

6.5 Nomination packages can be dropped off with a deputy returning officer at
any of the following locations:

a. Valleyview Administration Building 4805 36 Avenue,
Valleyview, AB.

b. Grovedale Public Service Building 56351 Township Road

695A, Grovedale, AB.

c. Grande Cache Public Service Buidling 10002 Shand Avenue,
Grande Cache, AB.

Death of a Candidate
7.1 lf prior to the opening of the voting stations on election day, a candidate for

an elected authority dies after being nominated, the election for the position
for which the deceased candidate was nominated shall be discontinued, and

the elected authority should, as soon as practicable, provide for the holding of
a new election for that office.

7.

8. Ballots

55



BYLAW NO. 20- 862
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 15

7.1 Ballots for candidates shall be in the general form prescribed by the returning
officer in "Appendix A".

7.2 Sufficient ballots shall be printed to ensure that there are ballot cards available
for each elector who wishes to vote.

7.3 A separate ballot shall be used for:
a. The offices of Councillors;
b. The offices for school representatives or trustees;

7 .4 Each ballot shall:
a. Contain a brief explanatory note stating the maximum number of

candidates for each office for which an elector can vote without
making the ballot void; and

b. Provide a space for the elector to mark the electors vote beside each

office or question on the ballot.
7.5 Candidates names shall be listed on the ballot alphabetically by last name.

Each last name will be capitalized and bolded.

8 Voting Stations
8.1The returning officer is hereby delegated the authority to designate the

locations of the voting stations.

9 Advance Voting
9.1 Greenview will conduct an advance vote in accordance with the Local

Authorities Election Act.
9.2 The returning officer must determine the days and hours when the advance

vote is to be held.
9.3 The returning officer is authorized to establish the number of advance voting

stations the returning officer considers necessary.

10 lnstitutional Voting
10.1 Council by resolution, or the returning officer, if authorized by resolution of

Council, may designate the location of one or more institutional voting
stations for an election.

LO.z lf it is determined that an institutional vote will be held, the returning officer
is authorized to set appropriate dates and times for holding the institutional
vote.

L0.3 The dates and times of the institutional vote will be posted at the institution
at least two (2) days before the vote is to be taken.

56



11

BYTAW NO. 20- 852
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

10.4 The deputies, accompanied by an official of the institution, will locate a

portable ballot box in a common area for those patients or residents who
desire to vote during the designated times.

Special Ballots
Ll.L Council may, by resolution passed prior to nomination day, provide for special

ballots and provide that the application for special ballots may be made by

any one or more of the following methods:
11.1ln writing;
tt.2By telephone;
11.3!n person;

LL.4By Email

Lt.z lf Counci! has made a resolution for special ballots, an elector may apply to
the returning officer for a special ballot, by a method provided for in the
resolution, and during the period of time specified in the resolution.

11.3 Electors who wish to make application for a special ballot in accordance with
this bylaw, must provide to the returning officer the elector's:

a. First and last name;
b. Residential municipaladdress (Legal Land Location or RuralAddress);
c. School elector status if voting for a trustee of a board of a school

division;
d. Mailing address for delivery of special ballot;
e. Contact phone number;
f. Email address; and
g. Reason why the special ballot is requested.

Voting Hours on Election Day
12.1 Every voting station shall be kept open continuously on election day from 8:00

a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Severability
13.1 lf any portion of this bylaw is declared invalid by a court of competent

jurisdiction, the invalid portion shall be severed and the remainder is deemed
valid.

14.1 Bylaw L7-779 "Election Bylaw",95-L42 "Nomination Hours Extension", Bylaw
98-255 "Nominations Received Grande Cache", Grande Cache Bylaw 753

L2

13

14 Repeal

57



BYTAW NO. 20- 862
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

"Municipal Election Bylaw" and Grande Cache Bylaw 148 "Voters List

Unnecessary" are hereby repealed.

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing and signing.

Read a first time this 9th day of November, 2020.
Read a second time this 9th day of November,2O2O.
Read a third time and passed this 23rd day of November, 2020.

58



BYLAW NO. 20.852
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

Appendix A: Ballot Template

Municioal District of Greenview

LAST NAME, First Name

YEAR Municipal Election
LAST NAME, First Name

Election of a Councillor for
Ward #

THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF

CANDIDATES THAT CAN BE

VOTED FOR 
'S-

****1.

59



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Bylaw 21-876 Procedural Bylaw 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: June 15, 2021 CAO: DT MANAGER:  
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES DCAO  PRESENTER: DL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service LEG: DL 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – Municipal Government Act, R.S.A 2000, Chapter M-26, Section 145 and 203, Meeting 
Procedures Covid 19 Suppression Regulation, AR 50/2020. 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole recommend Council make the following amendments to the 
Procedural Bylaw: 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 

Section 145  A council may pass bylaws in relation to the following: 
(a) the establishment and functions of council committees and other bodies;
(b) procedures to be followed by council, council committees and other bodies established by
the council.

Section 203 (1) A council may by bylaw delegate any of its powers, duties or functions under this or any 
other enactment or a bylaw to a council committee or any person unless an enactment or 
bylaw provides otherwise.  
(2) A council may not delegate

(a) its power or duty to pass bylaws,
(b) its power to make, suspend or revoke the appointment of a person to the position
of chief administrative officer,
(c) its power to adopt budgets under Part 8,
(d) its power with respect to taxes under section 347, and
(e) a duty to decide appeals imposed on it by this or another enactment or bylaw,
whether generally or on a case-by-case basis, unless the delegation is to a council
committee and authorized by bylaw.

(3) The council when delegating a matter to a council committee, the chief administrative
officer or a designated officer may authorize the committee or officer to further delegate the
matter

60



 
 

 

On April 27, Council made a motion requesting the Procedural Bylaw be brought forward for review.  There 
were several areas of discussion that have been included in the draft bylaw.  These include: 
 

- Deputy Reeve Appointments be made for a period of 1 year.   
- That the names of the members voting for or against be recorded in the minutes for all motions. 
- That a provision be included to allow for anonymous voting or secret ballot voting in the case that the 

Organizational Meeting needs to be held Electronically. 
 
Administration made several recommended amendments as well to provide greater clarity and capture 
current processes: 

- Previous amendments were consolidated into this new bylaw.  With all the changes, Administration 
is recommending a repeal and replace of Bylaw 19-809 and all amendments thereto.  

- Changes were made to the Organizational Meeting Section to provide clarity and the appointment of 
Deputy Reeve is for a period of 1 year instead of 6 months. 

- Changes were made to the Committee of the Whole Section outlining the functions and processes of 
COW. 

- Minor revisions were made to electronic meetings and attendance by electronic means to ensure 
compliance with the MGA.  Note: there is a temporary regulation in place that governs meetings 
electronically through Covid.  The provisions of the regulation have not been captured here.  If they 
are made permanent, the Procedural Bylaw will have to be amended.     

- The Minutes section was amended to include that the names of those who vote for or against be 
recorded for all motions. 

- Addition of CAO or designate as a signatory on minutes (this is done in practice but was not captured 
in the bylaw).  

- Policy Review Committee provisions were also added to the bylaw.  This serves to clarify questions 
surrounding which councillors can attend PRC, as well as the mandate of PRC from Council. 

 
Council requested that the Procedural Bylaw be brought to Committee of the Whole for further discussion. 

 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The Procedural Bylaw will be up to date, consistent with legislation, and capture current processes. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole may make additional recommended changes. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 

61



 
 

 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Administration will make any amendments necessary and bring the bylaw for third reading. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Bylaw 19-809, 20-846 (current and amendment) 
• Bylaw 21-876 (Revised) 

 

62



  

Bylaw 21-876  1 

BYLAW NO.  21-876 

of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
 

 
 

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of Alberta, to provide for the 
orderly proceedings of meetings of Council, Council Committees and other bodies established by Council. 
 
Whereas, pursuant to section 145 of the Municipal Government Act, R.S.A 2000, c. M-26, Council may pass 
bylaws in relation to the establishment and functions of Council Committees, and the procedure and conduct 
of Council and Council Committees; 
 
And Whereas, pursuant to section 203 of the Municipal Government Act, R.S.A 2000, c. M-26, Council may, 
by bylaw, delegate its powers, duties and functions to a Council Committee; 
 
And Whereas, the Municipal Government Act governs the conduct of Councils, Councillors, Council 
Committees; municipal organization and administration; public participation; and the powers of a 
municipality; 
 
Therefore, the Council of the M.D of Greenview No. 16 enacts as follows: 

 
1. Short Title  

1.1. This Bylaw shall be cited as the “Procedural Bylaw.” 
 

2. Definitions 
2.1. Acting Reeve means the Member, selected by Council, to preside at a meeting in 

the absence or incapacity of both the Reeve and Deputy Reeve. 
2.2. Administration means the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) or any employee of 

Greenview who is accountable to the CAO. 
2.3. Agenda means the order of items of business for a meeting and the associated 

reports, bylaws and other documents. 
2.4. Annual Organizational Meeting means the annual organizational meeting held in 

October as required under the Municipal Government Act. 
2.5. Business Day means a day in which Greenview Administration Offices are open to 

the public, typically Monday through Friday, with the exception of Statutory 
Holidays. 

2.6. Call for the Order of the Day means to demand to take up the proper business in 
order. 

 

63



2   Bylaw 21-876 

2.7. Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) means the Chief Administrative Officer for the 
M.D of Greenview duly appointed by Council as the head of Greenview 
Administration under Section 205 of the Municipal Government Act.   

2.8. Chief Elected Official (CEO) means the person appointed by Council as Reeve of 
the M.D of Greenview under Section 150 of the Municipal Government Act. 

2.9. Closed Session means a meeting or portion thereof where any members of the 
public are not permitted to attend.  Councils and council committees may close all 
or part of their meetings to the public if a matter to be discussed is within one of 
the exceptions to disclosure in Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information 
and Protection of Privacy Act. 

2.10. Committee of the Whole (COW) means a Council Committee comprised of all 
Members of Council. 

2.11. Council means the Reeve and Councillors duly elected in the M.D of Greenview 
and who continue to hold office. 

2.12. Council Committee means a committee established by Council containing the 
entirety of Council Members, including Committee of the Whole and Municipal 
Planning Commission.  These Committees make recommendations to Council.   

2.13. Delegation means an individual or group making a presentation to Council or 
Council Committee. 

2.14. Deputy Reeve the Councillor appointed by Council, pursuant to the Municipal 
Government Act to act as Chief Elected Official in the absence or incapacity of the 
Reeve. 

2.15. Electronic Meeting means a meeting conducted through electronic 
communications. 

2.16. Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP) means the Freedom 
of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, RSA 2000, Chapter F-25, as amended. 

2.17. Greenview means the municipal corporation of the Municipal District of 
Greenview No. 16. 

2.18. Inaugural Organizational Meeting means the first organizational meeting 
following a general election in accordance with requirements under the Municipal 
Government Act. 

2.19. Member means either Council, Council Committee or Board Members. 
2.20. Municipal Government Act (MGA) means the Municipal Government Act, RSA 

2000, Chapter M-26, as amended. 
2.21. Pecuniary Interest means a pecuniary interest within the meaning of the 

Municipal Government Act. 
2.22. Point of Information means a request to a Member or an Administration, for 

information relevant to the business at hand, but not related to a point of 
procedure. 

2.23. Point of Order means a demand that the Chair enforce the rules of procedure. 
 

64



 
 
3   Bylaw 21-876 

2.24. Point of Privilege means  a request made to the Chair or Council on any matter 
related to the rights and privileges of Council or individual Councillors and includes 
the: 

A. Organization or existence of Council; 
B. Comfort of Councillors; 
C. Conduct of administrative employees or members of the public in 

attendance at the meeting; 
D. Accuracy of the reports of Council’s proceedings; 
E. Reputation of Councillors or Council. 

2.25. Point of Procedure means a request made to the Chair to obtain information on 
a matter of parliamentary law or the rules of Council bearing on the business at 
hand in order to assist a Member to make an appropriate motion, raise a point of 
order, or understand the parliamentary situation or the effect of the motion. 

2.26. Privileged Motion means motions that cannot be debated including 
A. A motion to recess; 
B. A motion to adjourn; 

2.27. A point of privilege. Quorum means the majority of all Members that comprise the Council 
or the Board pursuant to the Municipal Government Act. 

2.28. Recess means an intermission or break within a meeting that does not end the meeting, and 
after which proceedings are immediately resumed at the point that they were interrupted. 

2.29. Reeve means an intermission or break within a meeting that does not end the meeting, and 
after which proceedings are immediately resumed at the point that they were interrupted. 

2.30. Request for Information means a request from a Member of Council regarding items on the 
Council meeting or Committee of the Whole meeting Agenda. 
 

3. Application 
3.1. This Bylaw applies to all meetings of Council and Council Committees and shall be binding on 

all Councillors and Committee Members. 
3.2. This Bylaw shall will prevail over any other Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 

16. 
 

4. Interpretation 
4.1. When a matter arises relating to proceedings not covered by a provision of this Bylaw, or the 

Municipal Government Act, the matter shall be decided by reference to the most recent 
edition of Robert’s Rules of Order. 

4.2. Procedure is a matter of interpretation by the Chair. 
A. In the event of a conflict between Robert’s Rules of Order and this Bylaw, the 

provisions of this Bylaw shall apply. 
B. In the absence of any statutory obligation, any provision of this Bylaw may be 

temporarily waived, altered or suspended by Special Resolution (two-thirds 
majority vote), except: 

i. The provisions about statutory hearings; and 
ii. The provisions for amending or repealing this Bylaw. 

 

65



 

4                 Bylaw 21-875 

5. Organizational Meetings 
5.1. An Organizational Meeting will be held each year in accordance with the Municipal 

Government Act. 
5.2. At the Organizational Meeting: 

A. The CAO shall call the meeting to order; 
B. The Oaths of Office shall be issued to all Councillors as the first order of 

business at the first Organizational Meeting following a General Election; 
C. The Oath of Office shall be administered to the Reeve and Deputy Reeve 

annually at every Organizational Meeting. 
D. The CAO will preside over the election of Reeve by secret ballot. Council shall 

confirm the result of the election by resolution. ; 
E. Following the election of Reeve, the Oath of Office for the Reeve shall then 

be issued, and the CAO will turn the meeting over to the Reeve. 
5.3. The Reeve will: 

A. Preside over the election of Deputy Reeve for a period of six (6) months by 
secret ballot. Council shall confirm the result of the election by resolution, 
after which the CAO will administer the Oath of Deputy Reeve; and 

B. Preside over the remainder of the meeting. 
5.4. At the Annual Organizational Meeting Council will: 

A. Establish the dates, times and places for regular meetings of Council, 
Committee of the Whole, and the Municipal Planning Commission; 

B. Appoint Council Committee and Board Members; and 
C. Conduct other business as identified within the organizational meeting 

agenda. 
5.5. A secret ballot must be held for the election of Reeve if requested by a Councillor present at 

the meeting. A vote by secret ballot must be confirmed by a resolution of Council.  In the 
event that the Organizational Meeting is conducted electronically, an electronic method of 
conducting a secret ballot vote shall be made available to all Councillors.   

5.6. In the case of tied votes for either Reeve or Deputy Reeve, or in the appointment of a Board 
Member, the CAO will write the names of the individuals in question on slips of paper of 
equal size and place them in an appropriate receptacle.  The CAO will then draw a name 
from the receptacle and shall declare the name of the individual written on the withdrawn 
slip of paper.  Council shall confirm the result by resolution. 

5.7. The Reeve and Deputy Reeve, as appointed from among Council Members hold their 
appointment from immediately after the vote is announced by the CAO, or designate, until 
immediately before the beginning of the next Organizational Meeting. 
 

6. Regular Council Meeting  
6.1. Council shall hold Regular Council Meetings on the dates and at the times established at the 

Organizational Meeting. 
6.2. When a meeting falls on a Statutory Holiday, the meeting will be held the next business day 

and any other affected meetings shall be rescheduled to the following business day. 
6.3. All Regular Council meetings will be open to the public with the exception of Closed Session 

portions of the meeting. 
6.4. All Regular Council Meetings will be held in Council Chambers in Valleyview, Alberta unless 

otherwise resolved by Council. 

66



 

 Bylaw 21-875         5 

6.5. Council, by resolution, can establish additional meeting dates. 

Special Council Meeting 
6.6. The Reeve may call a Special Council Meeting at any time, and must do so if a majority of 

Councillors so request in writing, including a statement of the purpose of the meeting. 
6.7. A Special Council Meeting must be held within fourteen (14) days of receiving the request. 
6.8. The Reeve calls a Special Council Meeting by giving at least 24 hours’  notice in writing 

to each Councillor and the public stating the purpose of the meeting, as well as the time and 
location where it will be held. 

 
7. Committee of the Whole 

7.1. The Deputy Reeve will Chair Committee of the Whole Meetings.  In the absence of the Deputy 
Reeve, the Reeve will assume the role of Chair. 

7.2. Committee of the Whole is a forum for discussion rather than decision making.  Committee 
of the Whole may accept presentations for information and make recommendations to 
Council.  The Committee of the Whole may: 

A. Receive Delegations.  Delegations will present at Committee of the Whole 
Meetings unless otherwise directed by Council; 

B. Receive information from Administration on emerging issues and ongoing 
projects and initiatives; 

C. Discuss broad policy matters to provide further direction or clarification to 
Administration or formulate recommendations to Council; 

D. Meet in Closed Session pursuant to the Municipal Government Act, and the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. 

 
8. Closed Session Meeting 

8.1. The Municipal Government Act permits Council or Council Committee to close all or part of 
the meeting to the public if a matter to be discussed is within one of the exceptions to 
disclose contained in Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act. 

8.2. A Subdivision Development Appeal Board may deliberate and make its  decisions in 
meetings closed to the public. 

8.3. When a meeting is held in Closed Session, Council or Council Committee may invite any 
person or persons to attend the Closed Session Meeting, as Council or Committee deems 
appropriate. 

8.4. A Meeting held in Closed Session may, but will not generally, exclude Administration, but 
not Members as long as the Member is not disqualified from participating in the discussion 
due to Pecuniary Interest. 

8.5. When a meeting is in Closed Session no resolutions may be passed at the meeting, except a 
resolution to revert to a meeting held in public.  

 
9. Electronic Meetings and Electronic Attendance at Meetings: 

9.1. Pursuant to the Municipal Government Act a meeting of Council or Committee can be 
conducted through electronic means or through other communication facilities if: 

67



 

6                 Bylaw 21-875 

A. Notice is given to the public of the meeting, including the way in which it will 
be conducted.  The Meeting shall be advertised as an Electronic Meeting of 
Council; 

B. The facilities enable the public to watch and/or listen to the meeting at a place 
specified in the notice and a designated officer is in attendance at that place; 
and 

C. The facilities enable all the meetings participants to watch and/or hear each 
other. 

9.2. Council Members participating in a meeting held by means of a communications facility, 
or by electronic means, are deemed to be present at the meeting.  

9.3. Members of Council or Committees may participate in  meetings through electronic 
means or other communication facilities instead of at the meeting location, if: 

A. There is a quorum of six (6) Members of Council or Committee situated in the 
actual meeting place to ensure the meeting could continue should the 
communication facility or electronic means fail.  Under extenuating 
circumstances, the Reeve in their sole discretion, may authorize a Council 
meeting or Council Committee Meeting to proceed through electronic means 
without half the Members being in physical attendance at the meeting.  A 
minimum of 24 Hours’ notice should be provided to provide adequate public 
notice that the meeting will be proceeding electronically; and 

B. The Chief Administrative Officer or their designate is present at the place 
specified in the notice to the public about the meeting. 

9.4. When a meeting goes into Closed Session, a Member of Council or Council Committee who 
is attending a meeting through electronic means must make a statement declaring that 
they are alone.  To maintain  confidentiality of matters discussed in Closed Session, if a 
Member is not alone, they may not participate in the Closed Session portion of the 
meeting. 

9.5. Any person who wants to utilize electronic means or communication  facilities to attend 
a meeting must: 

A. Notify the Reeve or Chair of the Committee, and the CAO or their designate, 
that he or she intends to participate in the meeting through electronic means 
or communication facility; 

B. Provide to the Reeve or Chair the reason that they cannot attend the meeting 
at the scheduled location; and 

C. Advise the CAO or their designate of the phone numbers or means by which 
they will be available throughout the meeting. 

10. Public Hearing 
10.1. A Public Hearing will be held in conjunction with a Regular Council or  Special Council 

Meeting. 
10.2. The Public Hearing on any proposed bylaw or resolution must be held before second 

reading of the bylaw or before Council votes on the resolution. 
10.3. A motion to go into Public Hearing is required before the subject matter is discussed. 
10.4. The public, or a representative, may address Council on a planning matter or other matter 

directed by Council subject to:  
A. The speaker being acknowledged by the Chair. 

68



 

 Bylaw 21-875         7 

B. Generally a ten (10) minute time limit will be imposed on anyone making a 
presentation, although additional time may be granted at the discretion of 
the Chair. 

C. The presentation must be given in a respectful manner and otherwise in 
accordance with this Bylaw. 

D. A presenter will generally be allowed to only speak once on an item, although 
additional opportunities to speak may be granted by the Chair. 

E. Discussion shall only be regarding the matter identified on the agenda. 
10.5. Council members will not debate issues with any speaker, but each Member of Council 

may ask questions for clarification of each speaker.  All questions will be directed through 
the Chair. 

10.6. Council may accept written submissions in lieu of verbal presentation as long as the 
document is signed, dated and includes the name and address of the person making the 
submission. 

10.7. Individuals addressing Council shall state their name clearly and who they represent, if 
anyone, and provide the recording secretary with the correct spelling of their name. 

10.8. Individuals addressing Council may, with the consent of the Chair, provide presentation 
material to be included in the official record of the Public Hearing. 

10.9. At the discretion of Greenview Administration, no late submissions from the public are 
accepted unless the individual or group addresses Council at the Public Hearing. 

10.10. In In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a Public Hearing: 
A. Shall hear any person, or group of persons, or person representing them, who 

claims to be affected by the proposed Bylaw or resolution and who has 
complied with the procedures outlined by the Council; and 

B. May hear any other person who wishes to make a representation and whom 
the Council agrees to hear. 

10.11. Individuals of the public attending a Public Hearing shall conduct themselves in 
accordance with this Bylaw. 

10.12. The Order of Business for each item of the Public Hearing shall be: 
A. The Reeve or Chair will open the Public Hearing; 
B. Presentations from Administration, introduction of bylaw or resolution, and 

questions for clarification; 
C. Public Hearing Presentations by the public.  Members of the public will be 

allotted 10 minutes to make their presentations. The Chair may grant 
additional time to any speaker.  Presentations will be heard in the following 
order: 

i. Those speaking in favour; 
ii. Those speaking against; 

iii. Follow-up questions from Council may be asked throughout the 
presentations and will be directed through the Chair; 

D. The Reeve or Chair closes the Public Hearing. 
10.13. All presentations should be made from the delegate table where possible. 
10.14. A Council Member who is absent from the whole of a Public Hearing, is not entitled to 

vote on the matter and shall leave the meeting before the vote is taken. 

69



 

8                 Bylaw 21-875 

10.15. When all persons who want to speak to an issue have been given their opportunity to 
speak, the Chair shall declare the Public Hearing closed.  Once a Public Hearing is closed, 
it cannot be re-opened.  Council may hold another Public Hearing on the same subject; 
however, it is subject to the same requirements of advertising and rules for speaking as 
the initial public Hearing in accordance with the Municipal Government Act. 

11. Agendas  
11.1. Preparation 

A. Prior to each Council or Committee meeting, the Chief Administrative Officer, 
or their designate, shall prepare an Agenda of all business to be brought 
forward at the meeting, including input from participants, Administration, 
and previous meetings. 

B. Submissions to the Agenda, including those from delegations and 
Administration, shall be received by the Chief Administrative Officer, or their 
designate, no later than ten days preceding the meeting. 

C. Councillors wishing to add an item on the Regular Council Meeting or 
Committee of the Whole Meeting Agenda must submit an “Agenda Item 
Request” form to Administration in order for Administration to prepare the 
Request for Decision (RFD) for Council consideration. 

11.2. Distribution 
A. Meeting Agendas, and all supporting materials, should be placed at the 

disposal of each member of Council, or Committee not later than 4:30 p.m. 
five (5) days prior to the meeting. 

B. The CAO, or their designate, shall post the Council or Council Committee 
Agendas on Greenview’s public website and make copies of the agenda and 
supplementary materials available to the public (unless these must be, or 
may be, withheld under the Municipal Government Act or other legislation) 
five (5) days prior to the Meeting. 

11.3. Late Submissions 
A. Administrative reports and submissions received too late to be added to the 

regular Agenda shall be included on the next Council Agenda. 
B. In exceptional circumstances, at the discretion of the CAO or their designate, 

submissions received too late to be included in the regular Council Agenda 
may be presented at the meeting as an emergent business item. 

11.4. Additions or Deletions 
A. The addition or deletion of agenda items after the agenda has been 

published requires a resolution of Council. 
B. The addition or deletion of agenda items after the agenda has been adopted 

requires a unanimous vote of Council. 
11.5. Order of Business 

Council or Council Committee Meetings shall use the following order of business for 
meetings unless changed by unanimous consent: 

A. Call to Order 
B. Adoption of the Agenda 
C. Minutes 
D. Public Hearing  
E. Delegation 

70



 

 Bylaw 21-875         9 

F. Bylaws  
G. Business 
H. Notice of Motion 
I. Closed Session 
J. Members’ Business Report 
K. Adjournment 

12. Minutes 
12.1. Minutes of all proceedings of Council and Committee Meetings shall be recorded in 

accordance with Sections 208 and 213 of the Municipal Government Act, and include: 
A. All decisions and other proceedings. 
B. The names of all Councillors, or Members at large, present at and absent from 

the meeting. 
C. The names of the Councillors, or members at large, who vote for and against 

a motion when a recorded vote is taken all motions. 
D. Resolutions to go into Closed Session and to adjourn the meeting. 
E. The sections of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act that 

apply to an item being discussed in Closed Session. 
F. Any abstention made under the Municipal Government Act by any member 

and the general nature of the abstention. 
G. Any abstention made as a result of a pecuniary and the general nature of the 

abstention. 
H. The signatures of the Reeve or Chair and the Chief Administrative Officer, or 

designate. 
I. The names of the members of the public who speak to an item. 

12.2. The minutes of each meeting must be circulated prior to the meeting at which they are 
to be adopted. If: 

A. There are errors or omissions, Council must pass a motion to amend the 
minutes as amended, or; 

B. There are no errors or omissions, Council must adopt the minutes as 
presented. 

12.3. With the exception of any Closed Session portion of meetings, audio recordings shall be 
made of all Council and Committee of the Whole meetings. Should Council determine that 
video recordings be made of Council Meetings, these shall also exclude Closed Session 
portions of meetings. 

12.4. Greenview Council Meetings and Committee of the Whole Meetings will be live streamed 
on Greenview’s website and made available for the public to access. 

12.5. Regular Council meeting minutes shall be retained permanently by the municipality in the 
original form in a safe and secure place in accordance with the Municipal Government 
Act. 
 

13. Meeting Proceedings  
13.1. Role of the Chair 

A. As soon as there is quorum after the time for commencement if the meeting, 
the Chair will call meetings to order. 

71



 

10                 Bylaw 21-875 

B. The Chair will preserve order and decorum and decide all questions of 
procedure; 

C. When the Chair makes a decision on a question of procedure, except a 
Parliamentary Inquiry, they must provide a reason for their decision. 

D. If the Chair wishes to leave the chair for any reason, they must call upon the 
Deputy Reeve or Vice Chair to preside. 

E. Anyone who is not a Councillor or Member- At-Large is not allowed to cross 
the Council Bar to speak to any Member without the Reeve or Chair’s 
permission. 

F. The Chair may call to order any Councillor or Member who is out of order. 
G. If the Reeve and Deputy Reeve, or Chair and Vice-Chair, are not present 

within thirty (30) minutes after the time set for the meeting, and a quorum is 
present, the CAO or their designate shall call the meeting to order, and a 
Member shall be chosen by the Members present to Chair the meeting. 

H. Upon the arrival of the Reeve or Deputy Reeve, or Chair or Vice-Chair, they 
shall resume their role as Chair. 

13.2. Quorum 
A. Quorum will consist of a simple majority of Members. 
B. If there is not a quorum within thirty (30) minutes after the set time for the 

meeting, the CAO or their designate shall record the names of the members 
present and the meeting shall be adjourned to the time of the next regular 
meeting. 

C. If at any time during a meeting, quorum is lost, the meeting shall be recessed 
and if a quorum is not achieved within fifteen (15) minutes, the meeting shall 
be deemed to be adjourned. 
 

13.3. Members of the Public during the meeting shall: 
A. Not approach or speak to Council or Committee without the permission of the 

Chair; 
B. Not speak on any matter longer than fifteen (15) minutes unless permitted by 

the Chair; 
C. Maintain order and quiet; 
D. Not interrupt a speech or action of Council, Committee or another person 

addressing members; 
E. Speak respectfully and must not use offensive language; 
F. Head coverings are prohibited in Council Chambers except in cases where the 

head covering is worn for recognized medical or religious reasons. 
13.4. During a Meeting, Councillors and Board Members shall not: 

A. Speak disrespectfully, use offensive words, or un-parliamentary language; 
B. Address Members without permission; 
C. Break the rules of Council or Committee or disturb the proceedings; 
D. Leave their seat or make any noise of disturbance while a vote is being taken, 

or the result declared; or 
E. Disobey the decision of the Chair on any question or order, practice or 

interpretation. 

72



 

 Bylaw 21-875         11 

13.5. Breach of Conduct 
A. A Board Member or Councillor who persists in a breach of subsection 14.4., 

the Chair may request that the Deputy Reeve or in the case of a Committee, 
the Vice Chair, to move a motion to remove the unruly Member or 
Councillor from the remainder of the Meeting.  

B. If the resolution passes, the Chair shall direct the Board Member or 
Councillor to leave the meeting. 

C. Where the Chair has directed a Member to leave the meeting and the 
Member makes a satisfactory explanation and apology, the Members may, 
by resolution, allow the offending Member remain in, or return to the 
meeting. 

D. The Chair may order a member of the public who creates a disturbance or 
acts inappropriately to be expelled from the meeting. 

13.6. Members Business Report 
A. Council Members should submit their Members business reports to 

Administration prior to the distribution of the Regular Council Meeting 
Agenda. 

13.7. Request for Information 
A. It is good practice that Requests for Information regarding items on the 

Council meeting or Committee of the Whole meeting Agenda, should be 
submitted to the relevant member of the SLT no less than 3 days prior to 
the scheduled meeting in order to allow Administration time to prepare an 
answer. 

B. Members may also provide a Notice of Motion to provide sufficient time for 
Administration to prepare for the request. 

 

13.8. Debate is a formal discussion on a particular topic in a public meeting.   Healthy 
debate among Councillors and Board Members is encouraged. 

13.9. The Chair will determine the speaking order when two or more Councillors or Board 
Members wish to speak, subject to a challenge. 

13.10. Councillors or Members must address the Chair when speaking. 
13.11. Councillors or Members who have been assigned their turn to speak may only be 

interrupted: 
A. When a Councillor or member is discussing a subject and there is no motion 

on the floor; 
B. By a Call for Orders of the Day; 
C. By a Point of Privilege; 
D. By a Point of Order; 
E. By an objection to the considered motion; or 
F. By a Challenge. 

73



 

12                 Bylaw 21-875 

13.12. Each Councillor or Member will be given an opportunity to speak to a motion before it 
is put to a vote, unless a motion is passed to limit debate. 

 
14. Motions 

14.1. Consideration of Motions 
A. Unless otherwise determined by the Chair, no matter may be debated or voted 

on by Council unless it is in the form of a motion. 
14.2. A Councillor may move a motion whether or not the Councillor intends to support it. 
14.3. After a motion is moved, it can only be withdrawn by the person who made it. 
14.4. Motions placed before Council do not require a seconder. 
14.5. All motions shall be concise and provide clear direction for Administration. 
14.6. Council will generally not make a decision on issues brought forward from delegations 

the first time they are heard. The item should be addressed in a motion to “accept for 
information.”   

A. At the discretion of the Chair, motions of Council to immediately address the 
item may be brought forward. 

14.7. Motions to the main motion. 
14.8. When a motion is been made and is being considered, no Council Member may make 

another motion, except to: 
A. Amend the motion; 
B. Amend the amendment to the motion; 
C. Refer the main motion for consideration; or 
D. Move a motion that has privilege. 

14.9. Privileged Motions include the following: 
A. A motion to recess; 
B. A motion to adjourn; 
C. A motion to set a time for adjournment; or  
D. A point of privilege 

14.10. Motion to Recess: 
A. The Chair, without a motion, may recess the meeting for a specific period. 
B. Any Councillor may move that Council recess for a specific period; 
C. After they recess, business will resume at the point where it was interrupted 

14.11. Amending Motions: 
A. A Councillor may, after a motion is made, with the consent of the original 

mover, make a friendly amendment to the motion.  This involves minor 
changes to the wording of the motion where the change does not alter the 
intent of the motion. 

B. Only one amendment to the main motion and only one amendment to that 
amendment are allowed. 

C. The main motion will not be debated until all amendments to it have been 
voted on. 

D. When all amendments have been voted on, the main motion, incorporating 
the amendments that have been adopted by Council, will be debated and 
voted on. 

14.12. A Councillor may move to refer any motion to the appropriate Council Committee or 
Administration for investigation and report, and the motion to refer: 

74



 

 Bylaw 21-875         13 

A. Precludes all further amendments to the motion; 
B. Is debatable; 
C. May be amended only as to the body to which the motion is referred and the 

instructions on that referral. 
14.13. A Councillor may move to defer any motion to another meeting at a later date.  It 

should be specified a date at which the motion will be brought back to Council to 
address. 

14.14. A Councillor may move to table any motion to be discussed later in that same meeting. 
A. A Motion to table cannot be debated 
B. May only be amended as to the limit placed on debate; 

14.15. A Motion to limit or end debate: 
A. Cannot be debated; and  
B. May only be amended as to the limit placed on debate. 

14.16. A Councillor may only introduce a motion asking Council to reconsider a matter dealt 
with in a previous motion if: 

A. The motion is made at the same meeting of Council at which the original 
matter was considered and is moved by a mover that voted with the 
prevailing result; or 

B. A Notice of Motion is submitted prior to the meeting at which it is to be 
considered, in which the Councillor sets out what special or exceptional 
circumstances warrant Council considering the matter again; 

C. The motion to which it is to apply has not already been acted upon; or 
D. Six (6) months have passed since the motion was last considered. 
E. If a motion to reconsider is passed, the original motion is on the floor. 

 
15. Voting  

15.1. Each Council member present is required to vote in accordance with the Municipal 
Government Act. 

15.2. Unless otherwise specified under this Bylaw, a vote is carried when a majority of 
Members vote in favour of a motion. 

15.3. A motion is lost if the vote is tied. 
15.4. No Member shall leave the meeting after the question is put to a vote until the vote is 

taken. 
15.5. The Chair shall declare the result of the vote. 
15.6. Any Councillor may request a recorded vote. 
15.7. The Chair and the Recording Secretary shall ensure that each abstention and the 

reasons for the abstention are noted in the minutes of the Meeting. 
15.8. If a Councillor is absent from the whole of a Public Hearing, they shall not be entitled to 

vote on the matter and shall leave the Meeting after the question is put to a vote until 
the vote is taken. 

15.9. Once a vote is carried, or defeated, the decision of Council must be supported by all 
members. 

16. Delegations 
16.1. Any registered delegation wishing to appear before Council or Council Committee to 

address an agenda item not designated as a Public Hearing shall provide written notice 

75



 

14                 Bylaw 21-875 

to Administration prior to the agenda deadline.  The request must identify the issue or 
topic to be addressed and any supporting documentation to be provided to Council. 

16.2. Delegations will be scheduled to present to Council at Committee of the Whole 
Meetings, unless otherwise directed by Council. 

16.3. Any person, group or delegation making a presentation shall state their name(s), and 
the purpose of their presentation. 

16.4. Delegations shall only discuss the matters which they have submitted to Council or the 
Council Committee and which have been included on the agenda. 

16.5. Delegations will generally be limited to fifteen (15) minutes for presentation or 
discussion, which can be extended or decreased at the discretion of the Chair. 

16.6. For each meeting, all delegations will be advised to attend the meeting at a time 
scheduled by Administration, and delegations will be heard by Council in the order in 
which they appear on the agenda, unless a Council Motion is made to alter the 
schedule. 

16.7. All delegates must address the Chair during their presentation.  Delegates’ conduct is 
subject to the rules of conduct provided within this bylaw and any other bylaw enacted 
by Council. 

16.8. Council will not receive delegations from parties which have, or may reasonably be 
expected to have, current or pending litigation or other legal proceedings involving 
Greenview. 

16.9. Delegations shall not address Council or Council Committees on the same subject 
matter more than once every six (6) months.  This restriction shall not apply when 
Council, by resolution, invites a party to attend a Council meeting as a delegation. 

 
17. Bylaws  

17.1. All proposed Bylaws must have: 
A. A Bylaw number assigned; and  
B. A concise title indicating the purpose of the Bylaw. 
C. Three (3) separate and distinct readings 

17.2. Council Members will be provided the opportunity to review a copy of the proposed 
Bylaw, in its entirety, prior to any motion for first reading. 

17.3. Council shall hear an introduction of the proposed bylaw or resolution from 
administration prior to first reading. 

17.4. When a bylaw is subject to a statutory public hearing, the public hearing shall be held 
prior to second reading. 

17.5. After the first reading has been given, any Member may move that the bylaw be read a 
second time. 

17.6. Any amendments to the bylaw that are carried prior to the vote on third reading  shall 
be considered to have been given first and second reading and shall be incorporated 
into the proposed bylaw. 

17.7. Once a bylaw has been passed, it may only be amended or repealed by another bylaw 
made in the same way as the original bylaw, unless another method is specifically 
authorized by this Bylaw or any other enactment. 

17.8. A bylaw is effective from the date of the third reading and signing unless the bylaw or 
any applicable statute provides for another effective date. 

76



 

 Bylaw 21-875         15 

17.9. The Reeve and the CAO will sign the bylaw as soon as reasonably possible after third 
reading. 
 

18. Policy Review Committee and Policies 
18.1. The Policy Review Committee will consist of three Members of Council appointed at the 

annual organizational meeting.  All other Members of Council are alternate members of 
the committee.   

18.2. Any Members of Council may attend a meeting of the Policy Review Committee and 
may participate as a Member of the Committee, even if the three appointed members 
are in attendance.   

18.3. The minimum number of Councillors that must be in attendance to hold a Policy Review 
Committee Meeting is three.   

18.4. A motion of the Policy Review Committee is passed with simple majority of those in 
attendance at the meeting.  A tie vote is lost.   

18.5. The Policy Review Committee has responsibility to review policies prior to their 
presentation and adoption at a Regular Council Meeting, as well as any other matters 
referred to it by Council. 

18.6. Draft policies shall be prepared by Administration and reviewed by the Policy Review 
Committee before the policy is presented to Council for approval, unless otherwise 
directed by Council.  Draft copies shall be included in the agenda package.  
Administrative Policies, which may include Health and Safety Policies, or Human 
Resources Policies, may be presented to the Policy Review Committee or Council for 
information, but the approval of these policies lies with the CAO. 

 
 

19. Repeal 

Bylaw 19-809 “Procedural Bylaw” and all amendments thereto are hereby repealed. 
 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
Read a first time the ________ day of _________, 2021. 
 
Read a second time this _______ day of __________, 2021. 
 
Read a third time and passed this ______ day of __________, 2021. 
 
         __________________________ 
         Reeve  
 
 
         __________________________ 
         CAO 

77



CURRENT

BYLAW NO. 19-809
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 15, in the Province of Alberta, to provide for the orderly
proceedings of meetings of Council, Council Committees and other bodies established by Counci!.

Whereas, pursuant to section 145 of the Municipal Government Act, R.S.A 2000, c. M-26, Council may pass

bylaws in relation to the establishment and functions of Council Committees, and the procedure and conduct
of Council and Council Committees;

And Whereas, pursuant to section 203 of the Municipal GovernmentAct, R.S.A 2000, c. M-26, Council may,
by bylaw, delegate its powers, duties and functions to a Council Committee;

And Whereas, the Municipol Government Act governs the conduct of Councils, Councillors, Council
Committees; municipal organization and administration; public participation; and the powers of a

municipality;

Therefore, the Council of the M.D of Greenview No. 16 enacts as follows:

I Short Title

1.1

2.L

This bylaw shall be cited as the "Procedural Bylaw."

2 Definitions

Acting Reeve means the Member, selected by Council, to preside at a meeting in
the absence or incapacity of both the Reeve and Deputy Reeve.

Administration means the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) or any employee of
Greenview who is accountable to the CAO.

Agenda means the order of items of business for a meeting and the associated
reports, bylaws and other documents.
Annua! Organizational Meeting means the annual organizational meeting held in
October as required under the MunicipolGovernment Act.
Business Day means a day in which Greenview Administration Offices are open to
the public, typically Monday through Friday, with the exception of Statutory
Holidays.
Call for the Order of the Day means to demand to take up the proper business in
order.

2.2

2.4

2.3

2.5

2.6

78



CURRENT

2.7 Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) means the Chief Administrative Officer for the
M.D of Greenview duly appointed by Council as the head of Greenview
Administration under Section 205 of lhe Municipol Government Act.

2.8 Chief Elected Official (CEO) means the person appointed by Council as Reeve of the
M.D of Greenview under Section 150 of the Municipol Government Act.

2.9 Closed Session means a meeting or portion thereof where any members of the
public are not permitted to attend. Councils and council committees may close all

or part of their meetings to the public if a matter to be discussed is within one of
the exceptions to disclosure in Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of lnformotion
and Protection of Privocy Act.

2.L0 Committee of the Whole (COWI means a Council Committee comprised of all

Members of Council.
z.LL Council means the Reeve and Councillors duly elected in the M.D of Greenview and

who continue to hold office.
2.L2 Council Committee means a committee established by Council containing the

entirety of Council Members, including Committee of the Whole and Municipal
Planning Commission. These Committees make recommendations to Council.

2.L3 Delegation means an individual or group making a presentation to Council or
Council Committee.

2.L4 Deputy Reeve the Councillor appointed by Council, pursuant to the Municipa!
Government Act to act as Chief Elected Official in the absence or incapacity of the
Reeve.

2.t5 Electronic Meeting means a meeting conducted through electronic
communications.

2.L6 Freedom of lnformation and Protection of Privacy Act (FOlPl means the Freedom
of lnformotion and Protection of Privocy Act, RSA 2000, Chapter F-25, as amended.

2.L7 Greenview means the municipal corporation of the Municipal District of Greenview
No.15.

2.LB lnaugural Organizational Meeting means the first organizationa! meeting following
a general election in accordance with requirements under the Municipol
Government Act.

2.L9 Member means either Council, Counci! Committee or Board Members.
2.2O Municipal Government Act (MGAI means the Municipol Government Act, RSA

2000, Chapter M-26, as amended.
2.21 Pecuniary lnterest means a pecuniary interest within the meaning of the Municipal

Government Act.
2.22 Point of lnformation means a request to a Member or an Administration, for

information relevant to the business at hand, but not related to a point of
procedure.

2.23 Point of Order means a demand that the Chair enforce the rules of procedure.

79



CURRENT

2.24 Point of Privilege means a request made to the Chair or Council on any matter
related to the rights and privileges of Council or individual Councillors and includes

the:
a. Organization or existence of Council;
b. Comfort of Councillors;
c. Conduct of administrative employees or members of the public in

attendance at the meeting;
d. Accuracy of the reports of Counci!'s proceedings;

e. Reputation of Councillors or Council.

2.25 Point of Procedure means a request made to the Chair to obtain information on a

matter of parliamentary law or the rules of Council bearing on the business at hand
in order to assist a Member to make an appropriate motion, raise a point of order,
or understand the parliamentary situation or the effect of the motion.

2.26 Privileged Motion means motions that cannot be debated including
a. A motion to recess;
b. A motion to adjourn;
c. A motion to set a time for adjournment; or
d. A point of privilege.

2.27 Quorum means the majority of all Members that comprise the Council or the Board
pursuant to the MunicipalGovernment Act.

2.28 Recess means an intermission or break within a meeting that does not end the
meeting and after which proceedings are immediately resumed at the point that
they were interrupted.

2.29 Reeve means the person elected or appointed as chief elected official under Section
150 of the Municipol Government Act.

2.30 Request for lnformation means a request from a Member of Council regarding
items on the Council meeting or Committee of the Whole meeting Agenda.

3 Application

3.1 Bylaw L3-692 "Meeting Procedure Bylaw", Bylaw 13-699 "Procedural Bylaw
Amendment", Bylaw L3-7L3 "Public Hearing Procedure Bylaw" are hereby repealed.

3.2 This Bylaw applies to al! meetings of Council and Committees and shal! be binding
on all Councillors and Committee Members.

3.3 This Bylaw shall will prevail over any other Bylaw of the Municipa! District of
Greenview No. 16.

4 lnterpretation

4.L When a matter arises relating to proceedings not covered by a provision of this
Bylaw, the matter shall be decided by reference to the most recent edition of
Robert's Rules of Order.

80



CURRENT

4.2 Procedure is a matter of interpretation by the Chair.
4.2.L ln the event of a conflict between Robert's Rules of Order and this Bylaw,

the provisions of this Bylaw shall apply.
4.2.2 ln the absence of any statutory obligation, any provision of this Bylaw may

be temporarily waived, altered or suspended by Special Resolution (two-
thirds majority vote), except:

a. The provisions about statutory hearings; and
b. The provisions for amending or repealing this Bylaw.

Meetings

5.1 An Organizational Meeting wil! be held each year in accordance with the Municipol
Government Act.

5.1.1 Appointment of Reeve

a. The CAO or their designate will:
i. Call the meeting to order
ii. lssue the oaths of office as the first order of business at the

first Organizational Meeting following a General Election;
iii. Preside over the election of Reeve by secret ballo!
iv. lssue the oath of Reeve.

b. The Reeve will:
i. Preside over the election of Deputy Reeve for a period of six

(6) months by secret ballot, after which the CAO will
administer the Oath of Deputy Reeve; and

ii. Preside over the remainder of the meeting.
c. Appointment of Deputy Reeve

i. The Appointment of Deputy Reeve will be made at the annual
Organizational Meeting.

ii. The Appointment of Deputy Reeve will be for a period of six
(6) months and will rotate between Council Members.

iii. The order of appointment for the duration of the election
term will be determined at the first Organizational Meeting
following an election. To determine the order of
appointment, Council Members names will be drawn by the
CAO from an appropriate receptacle. The appointments will
occur in the order that the names are drawn and the order
will be noted in the Minutes.

iv. A Member of Council is not obligated to serve as Deputy
Reeve. ln a case where the Councillor declines their turn as

Deputy Reeve, the appointment will pass to the next
Councillor in the order.

d. In the case of tied votes for either Reeve or in the appointment of
a Board Member, the CAO will write the names of the individuals
in question on slips of paper of equal size and place them in an

81



CURRENT

appropriate receptacle. The CAO willthen draw a name from the
receptacle and shall declare the name of the individual written on
the withdrawn slip of paper.

5.L.2 Establish the dates, times and places for regular meetings of Council,
Committee of the Whole, and the Municipal Planning Commission.

5.1.3 Appoint Council Committee and Board Members.
5.1.4 Conduct other business as identified within the organizational meeting

agenda.

5.2 Regular Council Meeting
5.2.1 When a meeting falls on a Statutory Holiday, the meeting will be held the

next business day and any other affected meetings shall be rescheduled
to the following business day.

5.2.2 All Regular Council meetings will be open to the public with the exception
of Closed Session portions of the meeting.

5.2.3 AII Regular Council Meetings will be held in Council Chambers in
Valleyview, Alberta unless otherwise resolved by Council.

5.2.4 Council, by resolution, can establish additional meeting dates.

5.3 SpecialCouncilMeeting
5.3.1 The Reeve may call a Special Council Meeting at any time, and must do so

if a majority of Councillors so request in writing including a statement of
the purpose of the meeting.

5.3.2 A Special Council Meeting must be held within fourteen (14) days of
receiving the request.

5.3.3 The Reeve calls a Special Council Meeting by giving at least 24 hours'
notice in writing to each Councillor and the public stating the purpose of
the meeting, as well as the time and location where it will be held.

5.4 Committee of the Whole

5.4.1 The Deputy Reeve will Chair Committee of the Whole Meetings. ln
the absence of the Deputy Reeve, the Reeve will assume the role of
Chair.

5.4.2 Delegations wil! present at Committee of the Whole Meetings unless
otherwise directed by majority vote of Council.

82



CURRENT

5.5 Closed

5.5.1

5.5.2

5.5.3

5.5.4

5.5.5

Session Meeting
The Municipol Government Act permits Council or Council Committee to
close all or part of the meeting to the public if a matter to be discussed is
within one of the exceptions to disclose contained in Division 2 of Part 1 of
the Freedom of lnformation ond Protection of Privocy Act.
A Subdivision Development Appeal Board may deliberate and make its
decisions in meetings closed to the public.
When a meeting is held in Closed Session, Council or Council Committee
may invite any person or persons to attend the Closed Session Meeting,
as Counci! or Committee deems appropriate.
A Meeting held in Closed Session may, but will not generally, exclude
Administration, but not Members as long as the Member is not
disqualified from participating in the discussion due to Pecuniary lnterest.

When a meeting is in Closed Session no resolutions may be passed

at the meeting, except a resolution to revert to a meeting held in public.

Electronic Meetings
5.5.1 Pursuant to the Municipal Government Act a meeting of Council or

Committee can be conducted through electronic means or through other
communication facilities if:

a. Notice is given to the public of the meeting, including the way in
which it will be conducted;

b. The facilities enable the public to watch and/or listen to the
meeting at a place specified in the notice and a designated officer
is in attendance at that place; and

c. The facilities enable all the meetings participants to watch and/or
hear each other.

d. Council Members participating in a meeting held by means of a
communications facility, or by electronic means, are deemed to
be present at the meeting.

Members of Council or Committees may participate in meetings through
electronic means or other communication facilities if:

a. There is a quorum of Council or Committee, including those
attending through electronic means, with at least half the
Members present in person in the actual meeting place; and

b. The Chief Administrative Officer or their designate is present at
the place specified in the notice to the public about this meeting.

5.5

5.6.2

83



CURRENT

5.5.3 When a meeting goes into Closed Session, a Member of Council or
Council Committee who is attending a meeting through electronic means

must make a statement declaring that they are alone. To maintain
confidentiality of matters discussed in Closed Session, if a Member is not
alone, they may not participate in the Closed Session portion of the
meeting.

5.5.4 Any person who wants to utilize electronic means or communication
facilities to attend a meeting must:

a. Notify the Reeve or Chair of the Committee, and the CAO or their
designate, that he or she intends to participate in the meeting
through electronic means or communication facility;

b. Provide to the Reeve or Chair the reason that they cannot attend
the meeting at the scheduled location; and

c. Advise the CAO ortheir designate of the phone numbers or means
by which they will be available throughout the meeting.

5.7 Public Hearing
5.7.1 A Public Hearing will be held in conjunction with a Regular Council or

Special Council Meeting.
5.7.2 A motion to go into Public Hearing is required before the subject matter

is discussed.
5.7.3 The public, or a representative, may address Council on a planning matter

or other matter directed by Council subject to:
a. The speaker being acknowledged by the Chair.
b. Generally a ten (10) minute time limit will be imposed on anyone

making a presentation, although additionaltime may be granted
at the discretion of the Chair.

c. The presentation must be given in a respectful manner and
otherwise in accordance with this Bylaw.

d. A presenter will generally be allowed to only speak once on an
item, although additional opportunities to speak may be granted
by the Chair.

e. Discussion shall only be regarding the matter identified on the
agenda.

5.7.4 Council members wil! not debate issues with any speaker, but each
Member of Council may ask questions for clarification of each speaker.
All questions will be directed through the Chair.

5.7.5 Counci! may accept written submissions in lieu of verbal presentation as

long as the document is signed, dated and includes the name and address
of the person making the submission.

84



CURRENT

5.7.6

5.7.7

5.7.8

5.7.9

5.7.10

5.7.11

5.7.L2

5.7.13

5.7.L4

5.7.15

5.7.15

lndividuals addressing Council shall state their name clearly and who they
represent, if anyone, and provide the recording secretary with the correct
spelling of their name.
Council may accept written submissions in lieu of verba! presentation as

long as the document is signed, dated and includes the name and address
of the person making the submission.
lndividuals addressing Council shall state their name clearly and who they
represent, if anyone, and provide the recording secretary with the correct
spelling of their name.
lndividuals addressing Council may, with the consent of the Chair,
provide presentation material to be included in the official record of the
Public Hearing.
At the discretion of Greenview Administration, no late submissions from
the public are accepted unless the individual or group addresses Council
at the Public Hearing.
ln ln accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a Public Hearing:

a. Shall hear any person, or group of persons, or person representing
them, who claims to be affected by the proposed Bylaw or
resolution and who has complied with the procedures outlined by
the Council; and

b. May hear any other person who wishes to make a representation
and whom the Council agrees to hear.

lndividuals of the public attending a Public Hearing shall conduct
themselves in accordance with this Bylaw.

The Order of Business for each item of the Public Hearing shall be:
a. Presentations from Administration and questions for clarification;
b. Public Hearing Presentations by:

i. Those speaking in favour;
ii. Those speaking against;
iii. Follow-up questions from Council may be asked throughout

the presentations and will be directed through the Chair;

c. Motions
All presentations should be made from the delegate table where
possible.
A Counci! Member who is absent from the whole of a Public Hearing, is
not entitled to vote on the matter and shall leave the meeting before the
vote is taken.
When all persons who want to speak to an issue have been given their
opportunity to speak, the Chair shall declare the Public Hearing closed.
Once a Public Hearing is closed, it cannot be re-opened. Council may
hold another Public Hearing on the same subjecfi however, it is subject to
the same requirements of advertising and rules for speaking as the initial
public Hearing in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

85



CURRENT

6 Agendas and Records of Meetings

6.1 Agendas
6.1.1 Preparation

a. Prior to each Council or Committee meeting, the Chief
Administrative Officer, ortheir designate, shall prepare an Agenda
of all business to be brought forward at the meeting, including
input from participants, Administration, and previous meetings.

b. Submissions to the Agenda, including those from delegations and

Administration, shall be received by the Chief Administrative
Officer, or their designate, no later than ten days preceding the
meeting.

c. Councillors wishingto add an item on the Regular Council Meeting
or Committee of the Whole Meeting Agenda must submit an

"Agenda ltem Request" form to Administration in order for
Administration to prepare the Request for Decision (RFD) for
Council consideration.

6.L.2 Distribution
Meeting Agendas, and all supporting materials, should be placed

at the disposal of each member of Council, or Committee not later
than 4:30 p.m. five (5) days prior to the meeting.
The CAO, or their designate, shall post the Council or Council
Committee Agendas on Greenview's public website and make
copies of the agenda and supplementary materials available to the
public (unless these must be, or may be, withheld under the
Municipol Government Act or other legislation) five (5) days prior
to the Meeting.

5.1.3 Late Submissions
Administrative reports and submissions received too late to be

added to the regular Agenda shall be included on the next Council
Agenda.
ln exceptional circumstances, at the discretion of the CAO or their
designate, submissions received too late to be included in the
regular Council Agenda may be presented at the meeting as an

emergent business item.
6.L.4 Additions or Deletions

The addition or deletion of agenda items after the agenda has

been published requires a resolution of Council.
The addition or deletion of agenda items after the agenda has

been adopted requires a unanimous vote of Council.

a.

a.

b.

a.

b.

86



CURRENT

6.2 Order of Business

6.2.L Council or Council Committee Meetings shall use the following order of
business for meetings unless changed by unanimous consent:

a. Callto Order
b. Adoption of the Agenda
c. Minutes
d. Public Hearing
e. Delegation
f. Bylaws
g. Business

h. Members' Business Report
i. Correspondence
j. Closed Session
k. Adjournment

5.3 Minutes
6.3.1 Minutes of all proceedings of Council and Committee Meetings shall be

recorded in accordance with Sections 208 and 213 of the Municipal
owe r;Ti:l;:,:ll jll :ff:, p,o.""ding,

b. The names of all Councillors or Members at large present at and

absent from the meeting.
c. The names of the Councillors, or members at large who vote for

and against a motion when a recorded vote is taken.
d. Resolutions to go into Closed Session and to adjourn the meeting.
e. The sections of the Freedom oI lnformotion ond Protection of

Privacy Act that apply to an item being discussed in "Closed
Session".

f. Any abstention made underthe MunicipolGovernmentAct by any
member and the general nature of the abstention.

g. Any abstention made as a result of a pecuniary and the general

nature of the abstention.
h. The signatures of the Reeve or Chair.
i. The names of the members of the public who speak to an item.

5.3.2 The minutes of each meeting must be circulated prior to the meeting at
which they are to be adopted. lf:

a. There are errors or omissions, Council must pass a motion to
amend the minutes as amended, or;

b. There are no errors or omissions, Council must adopt the minutes
as presented.

87



CURRENT

5.3.3 With the exception of any Closed Session portion of meetings, audio

recordings shall be made of all Council and Committee of the Whole
meetings. Should Council determine that video recordings be made of
Council Meetings, these shall also exclude Closed Session portions of
meetings.

5.3.4 Greenview Council Meetings and Committee of the Whole Meetings will
be live streamed on Greenview's website and made available for the
public to access whenever possible.

6.3.5 Regular Council meeting minutes shall be retained permanently by the
municipality in the original form in a safe and secure place in accordance
with the Municipol Government Act.

7 Meeting Proceedings

7.L Rules of Order, Conduct and Etiquette
7.t.1 Role of the Chair

a. As soon as there is quorum after the time for commencement if
the meeting, the Chair will call meetings to order.

b. The Chair will preserve order and decorum and decide all
questions of procedure;

c. When the Chair makes a decision on a question of procedure,

except a Parliamentary lnquiry, they must provide a reason for
their decision.

d. lf the Chair wishes to leave the chair for any reason, they must call

upon the Deputy Reeve or Vice Chair to preside.

e. Anyone who is not a Councillor or Member- At-Large is not
allowed to cross the Council Bar to speak to any Member without
the Reeve or Chai/s permission.

f. The Chair may callto order any Councillor or Member who is out
of order.

g. lf the Reeve and Deputy Reeve, or Chair and Vice-Chair, are not
present within thirty (30) minutes after the time set for the
meeting and a quorum is present, the CAO ortheir designate shall
call the meeting to order, and a Member shall be chosen by the
Members present to Chair the meeting.

h. Upon the arrival of the Reeve or Deputy Reeve, or Chair or Vice-

Chair, they shall resume their role as Chair.

7.t.2 Quorum
a. Quorum will consist of a simple majority of Members.
b. lf there is not a quorum within thirty (30) minutes after the set

time for the meeting, the CAO or their designate shall record the
names of the members present and the meeting shall be

adjourned to the time of the next regular meeting.

88



CURRENT

c. lf at any time during a meeting, quorum is lost, the meeting shall
be recessed and if a quorum is not achieved within fifteen (15)

minutes, the meeting shall be deemed to be adjourned.
7.L.3 Members of the Public during the meeting shall:

a. Not approach or speak to Council or Committee without the
permission of the Chair while the meeting has been called to
order;

b. Not speak on any matter longer than fifteen (15) minutes unless
permitted by the Chair;

c. Maintain order and quiet;
d. Not interrupt a speech or action of Council, Committee or another

person addressing members;
e. Speak respectfully and must not use offensive language;
f. Head coverings are prohibited in Council Chambers except in

cases where the head covering is worn for recognized medical or
religious reasons.

7.t.4 During a Meeting, Councillors and Board Members shall not:
a. Speak disrespectfully, use offensive words, or un-parliamentary

language;
b. Address Members without permission;

c. Break the rules of Council or Committee or disturb the
proceedings;

d. Leave their seat or make any noise of disturbance while a vote is

being taken, or the result declared; or
e. Disobey the decision of the Chair on any question or order,

practice or interpretation.
7.t.5 Breach of Conduct

a. A Board Member or Councillor who persists in a breach of
subsection 7.L.4, the Chair may request that the Deputy Reeve or
in the case of a Committee, the Vice Chair, to move a motion to
remove the unruly Member or Councillor from the remainder of
the Meeting.

b. lf the resolution passes, the Chair shall direct the Board Member
or Councillor to leave the meeting.

c. Where the Chair has directed a Member to leave the meeting and
the Member makes a satisfactory explanation and apology, the
Members may, by resolution, allowthe offending Member remain
in, or return to the meeting.

d. The Chair may order a member of the public who creates a

disturbance or acts inappropriately to be expelled from the
meeting.

89



CURRENT

7.L.5 Members Business Report
a. Council Members should submit their Members business reports

to Administration prior to the distribution of the Regular Council
Meeting Agenda.

7.L.1 Request for lnformation
a. lt is practice that Requests for lnformation regarding items on the

Council meeting or Committee of the Whole meeting Agenda,
should be submitted to the relevant member of the SLT no less

than 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting in order to allow
Administration time to prepare an answer.

7.2 Debate
7.2.L Debate is a formal discussion on a particular topic in a public meeting.

Healthy debate is encouraged.
7.2.2 The Chair will determine the speaking order when two or more Committee

Members or Councillors wish to speak, subject to a challenge.
7.2.3 Councillors or Members must address the Chair when speaking.
7.2.4 Councillors or Members who have been assigned their turn to speak may

only be interrupted:
a. When a Councillor or member is discussing a subject and there is

no motion on the floor;
b. By a Call for Orders of the Day;
c. By a Point of Privilege;
d. By a Point of Order;
e. By an objection to the considered motion; or
f. By a Challenge.

7.2.5 Each Councillor or Member will be given an opportunity to speak to a

motion before it is put to a vote, unless a motion is passed to limit
debate.

7.3 Motions
7.3.L Consideration of Motions

a. Unless otherwise determined by the Chair, no matter may be

debated or voted on by Council unless it is in the form of a motion.

90



CURRENT

7.3.2 A Councillor may move a motion whether or not the Councillor intends to
support it.

7.3.3 After a motion is moved, it can only be withdrawn by the person who
made it.

7.3.4 Motions placed before Councildo not require a seconder.
7.3.5 All motions shal! be concise and provide clear direction for

Administration.
7.3.6 Council will generally not make a decision on issues brought forward

from delegations the first time they are heard. The item should be

addressed in a motion to "accept for information."
a. At the discretion of the Chair, motions of Council to immediately

address the item may be brought forward.
7.3.7 Motions to the main motion.
7.3.8 When a motion is been made and is being considered, no Council

Member may make another motion, except to:
a. Amend the motion;
b. Amend the amendment to the motion;
c. Refer the main motion for consideration; or
d. Move a motion that has privilege.

7.3.9 Privileged Motions include the following:
a. A motion to recess;

b. A motion to adjourn;
c. A motion to set a time for adjournmen! or
d. A point of privilege

7.3.10 Motion to Recess:

a. The Chair, without a motion, may recess the meeting for a specific
period.

b. Any Councillor may move that Council recess for a specific period;
c. After they recess, business will resume at the point where it was

interrupted
7.3.11 Amending Motions:

a. A Councillor may, after a motion is made, with the consent of the
original mover, make a friendly amendment to the motion. This

involves minor changes to the wording of the motion where the
change does not alter the intent of the motion.

b. Only one amendment to the main motion and only one
amendment to that amendment are allowed.

c. The main motion will not be debated until all amendments to it
have been voted on.

d. When all amendments have been voted on, the main motion,
incorporating the amendments that have been adopted by
Council, will be debated and voted on.

91



CURRENT

7.3.L2 A Councillor may move to refer any motion to the appropriate Council
Committee or Administration for investigation and report, and the
motion to refer:

a. Precludes all further amendments to the motion;
b. ts debatable;
c. May be amended only as to the body to which the motion is

referred and the instructions on that referral.
7.3.13 A Councillor may move to defer any motion to another meeting at a later

date. tt should be specified a date at which the motion wil! be brought
back to Council to address.

7.3.L4 A Councillor may move to table any motion to be discussed later in that
same meeting.

a. A Motion to table cannot be debated
b. May only be amended as to the limit placed on debate;

7.3.15 A Motion to limit or end debate:
a. Cannot be debated; and

b. May only be amended as to the limit placed on debate.
7.3.L6 A Councillor may only introduce a motion asking Council to reconsider a

matter dealt with in a previous motion if:
a. The motion is made at the same meeting of Council at which the

original matter was considered and is moved by a mover that
voted with the prevailing resulU or

b. A Notice of Motion is submitted prior to the meeting at which it is
to be considered, in which the Councillor sets out what special or
exceptiona I ci rcu mstances warra nt Cou ncil considering the matter
again;

c. The motion to which it is to apply has not already been acted
upon; or

d. Six (6) months have passed since the motion was last considered.
e. lf a motion to reconsider is passed, the origina! motion is on the

floor.
7.4 Voting

7.4.L Each Council member present is required to vote in accordance with the
Municipal Government Act.

92



CURRENT

7.4.2 Unless otherwise specified under this Bylaw, a vote is carried when a
majority of Members vote in favour of a motion.

7.4.3 A motion is lost if the vote is tied.
7.4.4 No Member shall leave the meeting after the question is put to a vote

unti! the vote is taken.
7.4.5 The Chair shall declare the result of the vote.
7.4.6 Any Councillor may request a recorded vote.
7.4.7 The Chair and the Recording Secretary shall ensure that each abstention

and the reasons for the abstention are noted in the minutes of the
Meeting.

7.4.8 lf a Councillor is absent from the whole of a Public Hearing, they shall not
be entitled to vote on the matter and shall leave the Meeting after the
question is put to a vote until the vote is taken.

7.4.9 Once a vote is carried, or defeated, the decision of Council must be
supported by all members.

7.5 Delegations
7.5.L Any registered delegation wishing to appear before Council or Council

Committee to address an agenda item not designated as a Public Hearing
shall provide written notice to Administration prior to the agenda
deadline. The request must identify the issue or topic to be addressed
and any supporting documentation to be provided to Council.

7.5.2 Delegations will be scheduled to present to Council at Committee of the
Whole Meetings, unless otherwise directed by Council.

7.5.3 Any person, group or delegation making a presentation shall state their
name(s), and the purpose of their presentation.

7.5.4 Delegations shall only discuss the matters which they have submitted to
Council or the Council Committee and which have been included on the
agenda.

7.5.5 Delegations will generally be limited to fifteen (15) minutes for
presentation or discussion, which can be extended or decreased at the
discretion of the Chair.

7.5.5 For each meeting, all delegations wil! be advised to attend the meeting at
a time scheduled by Administration, and delegations will be heard by
Council in the order in which they appear on the agenda, unless a Council
Motion is made to alter the schedule.

7.5.7 All delegates must address the Chair during their presentation.
Delegates' conduct is subject to the rules of conduct provided within this
bylaw and any other bylaw enacted by Council.

7.5.8 Council will not receive delegations from parties which have, or may
reasonably be expected to have, current or pending litigation or other
legal proceedings involving Greenview.

93



CURRENT

7.5.9

7.6 Bylaws
7.6.L

7.6.2

7.6.3

7.6.4

7.6.5

7.6.6

7.5.7

7.6.8

7.6.9

7.7 Policies

7.7.t

7.7.2

Delegations shall not address Council or Council Committees on the same

subject matter more than once every six (5) months. This restriction shall

not apply when Council, by resolution, invites a party to attend a Council
meeting as a delegation.

All proposed Bylaws must have:

a. A Bylaw number assigned; and

b. A concise title indicating the purpose of the Bylaw.
c. Three (3)separate and distinct readings

Council Members will be provided the opportunity to review a copy of
the proposed Bylaw, in its entirety, prior to any motion for first reading.
Council shall hear an introduction of the proposed bylaw or resolution
from administration prior to first reading.
When a bylaw is subject to a statutory public hearing, the public hearing
shal! be held prior to first reading.
After the first reading has been given, any Member may move that the
bylaw be read a second time.
Any amendments to the bylaw that are carried prior to the vote on third
reading shall be considered to have been given first and second reading
and shall be incorporated into the proposed bylaw.
Once a bylaw has been passed, it may only be amended or repealed by
another bylaw made in the same way as the original bylaw, unless

another method is specifically authorized by this Bylaw or any other
enactment.
A bylaw is effective from the date of the third reading unless the bylaw or
any applicable statute provides for another effective date.
The Reeve and the CAO will sign the bylaw as soon as reasonably possible

after third reading.

Draft policies shall be prepared by Administration and reviewed by the
appropriate Council Committee before the policy is presented to Counci!
for approval. Draft copies shall be included on the agenda package.

Upon being passed, a policy shall be signed by the Reeve or Chair of the
meeting at which it was passed, and by the CAO.

94



CURRENT

8 This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of ffnal passing.

Read a first time the tls day of March, 2019.

Read a second sme this 116 day of March, 201!t.

Read a third time and passed this 8s day of April,2019.

Chief Ad ministrati\re Offt cer

95



CURRENT

BYTAW NO.
of the Municipal District

20-846
of Greenview No. 15

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 15, in the Province of Alberta to amend
Bylaw 19-809 "Procedura! Bylaw".

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Municipal Government Act, R.S.A 2000, Chapter M-26,
Section 191(1) the power to pass a bylaw includes a power to amend or repeal a bylaw.

NOW THEREFORE, the Counci! of the M.D. of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled in the Province
of AIberta, hereby amends the following:

This bylaw shal! be cited as the "Procedura! Bylaw Amendment".
Section 5.6.2.a. is amended by adding "Under extenuating circumstances, the Reeve,

in their sole discretion, may authorize a Council meeting or Council committee
meeting to proceed through electronic means without half the of the Members being
in physical attendance at the meeting".
Section 6.2.1 is amended:

a. Section i. "Correspondence" is removed and replaced with "Notice of Motion".
b. Section h. "Member's Business Report" is moved after "Closed Session".

The revised Order of Business is attached hereto as Schedule A.

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing

Read a first time this 17th day of March, 2020.
Read a second time this 23'd day of March, 2020.
Read a third time and passed this 23rd day of March, 2O2O.

1.

2.

3.

4.

96



CURRENT

BYLAW NO. 20.846
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 15

Schedule A - Revised Order of Business

Callto Order
Adoption of the Agenda
Minutes
Public Hearing
Delegation
Bylaws

Business

Notice of Motion
Closed Session

Members' Business Report
Adjournment

97



Da
te

Ch
ie

f A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ct
io

n 
Lo

g
Re

sp
on

sib
le

 P
ar

ty
N

O
TE

S/
ST

AT
U

S
As

sig
ne

d 
To

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

FO
R 

AD
M

IN
 O

N
LY

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

88
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 R
EE

VE
 D

AL
E 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
50

0,
00

0.
00

 to
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Re
gi

on
al

 
Ho

sp
ita

l F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 K

ey
 to

 C
ar

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l C
am

pa
ig

n,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

re
se

rv
e 

if 
re

qu
ire

d.
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

. S
er

v.

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

89
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 b

ar
be

cu
e 

th
at

 w
as

 p
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

  i
n 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f o
ne

 d
ol

la
r (

$1
.0

0)
 fr

om
 1

00
 C

ar
in

g 
He

ar
ts

 g
ro

up
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e,
 A

lb
er

ta
, w

ith
 

fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
CA

RR
IE

D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

90
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 1
00

 C
ar

in
g 

He
ar

ts
 g

ro
up

 fo
r 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 fu
nd

ed
 b

ar
be

cu
e.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

93
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
ny

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t f

or
 a

 g
at

e 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
on

 th
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 ro

ad
 p

la
n 

89
21

84
6.

FO
R:

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

id
ow

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

el
or

m
e,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 O

lse
n,

 R
ee

ve
 D

al
e 

Sm
ith

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

er
va

is,
 

Co
un

ci
llo

r A
ct

on
 

O
PP

O
SE

D:
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 B
ur

to
n,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 U

rn
es

s, 
De

pu
ty

 R
ee

ve
 S

m
ith

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 C

ha
pm

an

CA
RR

IE
D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

94
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

nd
ow

ne
r t

o 
su

bm
it 

an
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 ro

ad
 

cl
os

ur
e 

to
 a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 ro

ad
 p

la
n 

89
21

84
6.

CA
RR

IE
D

I &
 P

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

98
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 d
isc

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ul
tip

le
x 

Lo
go

 
fo

r e
xt

er
na

l a
nd

 in
te

rn
al

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

n,
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
M

D 
of

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Lo

go
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

m
s

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
06

.3
00

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 th

e 
re

lin
qu

ish
in

g 
of

 th
e 

Sm
ok

y 
Ri

ve
r S

ou
th

 P
ro

vi
nc

ia
l R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
 (N

 1
/2

 –
 

32
 –

 5
6 

– 
8 

– 
W

6M
, S

 1
/2

 –
 5

 –
 5

7 
– 

8 
– 

W
6M

) l
ea

se
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

As
en

iw
uc

he
 W

in
ew

ak
 N

at
io

n 
of

 
Ca

na
da

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 a

ll 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
au

th
or

iza
tio

ns
/a

pp
ro

va
ls 

fr
om

 th
e 

Pr
ov

in
ce

 o
f A

lb
er

ta
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

01
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

LE
S 

U
RN

ES
S	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ac
ce

pt
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 ta

x 
pa

ym
en

t a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

r o
f A

cc
el

 E
ne

rg
y 

Ca
na

da
 

Li
m

ite
d 

as
se

ts
, C

on
ife

r E
ne

rg
y 

In
c.

	
CA

RR
IE

D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

02
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 w
rit

e 
of

f t
he

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
20

21
 L

in
ea

r a
nd

 N
on

 L
in

ea
r p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
xe

s, 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
du

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
sa

le
 c

lo
sin

g 
da

te
, f

or
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
r o

f A
cc

el
 E

ne
rg

y 
Ca

na
da

 L
im

ite
d 

as
se

ts
, C

on
ife

r E
ne

rg
y 

In
c.

 a
nd

 w
ai

ve
 th

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

2 
ar

re
ar

s p
en

al
tie

s
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
rp

. S
er

v.

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

03
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

RO
XI

E 
CH

AP
M

AN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
ny

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t f

ro
m

 S
TA

RS
 fo

r G
re

en
vi

ew
 to

 se
ll 

fu
nd

ra
isi

ng
 c

al
en

da
rs

 o
n 

th
ei

r b
eh

al
f 

at
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
of

fic
es

.
CA

RR
IE

D
Co

m
. S

er
v.

21
 0

6 
08

 R
CM

98



Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

08
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

lif
t t

ab
le

d 
m

ot
io

n 
21

.0
6.

29
1 

“2
02

1 
Sp

rin
g 

Gr
an

t R
eq

ue
st

s”
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

91
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
Am

en
de

d 
20

21
 S

pr
in

g 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 G
ra

nt
 re

ci
pi

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

22
4,

54
7.

00
, a

s p
re

se
nt

ed
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s G
ra

nt
 B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

. S
er

v.

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

10
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 a
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

ei
r v

ie
w

po
in

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
19

76
 C

oa
l P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
cu

rr
en

t o
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
ut

ur
e 

co
al

 e
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

in
 A

lb
er

ta
 a

nd
 to

 b
rin

g 
ba

ck
 se

ve
ra

l s
am

pl
es

 o
f p

os
iti

on
 st

at
em

en
ts

 
fo

r C
ou

nc
ils

 c
on

sid
er

at
io

n.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

CA
O

 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
De

ni
se

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

66
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 a

w
ar

d 
Br

id
ge

 T
en

de
r 7

74
41

-2
1 

Cu
lv

er
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 
w

or
ks

 to
 In

-li
ne

 C
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

fo
r $

20
4,

65
0.

00
 to

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 B

rid
ge

s C
ap

ita
l 

bu
dg

et
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

I &
 P

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

67
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
s A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 O
pt

io
n 

#1
 o

f t
he

 E
nt

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
Ha

m
le

t s
ig

n 
de

sig
ns

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED
Co

m
m

s
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

68
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 re
le

as
e 

an
 E

xp
re

ss
io

n 
of

 In
te

re
st

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
th

ird
 

pa
rt

ie
s w

ho
 m

ay
 w

ish
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 G
re

en
vi

ew
’s 

fu
tu

re
 F

ib
re

 o
pt

ic
 n

et
w

or
k.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
Ke

vi
n 

K.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

69
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 F
ib

re
 O

pt
ic

s t
o 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 D

ist
ric

t o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

 1
6 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ro

ve
da

le
 w

ith
 a

n 
up

se
t l

im
it 

of
 $

62
,0

00
 a

nd
 th

e 
fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

I.S
.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

70
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

do
na

tio
n 

of
 u

se
d 

di
gi

ta
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 to

ol
s t

o 
in

te
re

st
ed

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 fo
r a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 tw

o 
m

on
th

s, 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r C

ou
nc

il 
M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 st

af
f t

o 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

ny
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 d
ig

ita
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 to

ol
s f

or
 a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 o

ne
 m

on
th

, 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f d
ig

ita
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
to

ol
s t

ha
t a

re
 le

ft 
un

cl
ai

m
ed

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

I.S
.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1
M

OT
IO

N
: 2

1.
05

.2
72

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

po
in

t S
ar

ah
 S

eb
o,

 a
s a

 S
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

an
d 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

pp
ea

l B
oa

rd
 C

le
rk

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D
CO

M
PL

ET
E

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

73
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

op
tio

n 
#1

 A
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
m

ul
tip

le
 

dr
iv

ew
ay

s e
nc

ro
ac

hm
en

ts
 o

nt
o 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 la

nd
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 2
72

 M
aw

ds
le

y 
Cr

es
ce

nt
, G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Al
be

rt
a,

 if
 la

nd
ow

ne
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
is 

no
t a

ch
ie

ve
d.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

74
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

O
pt

io
n 

B 
to

 re
ct

ify
 e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t i

ss
ue

s l
oc

at
ed

 o
n 

pr
op

er
tie

s a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

Lo
t 4

1M
R 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

, A
lb

er
ta

, e
xc

lu
di

ng
 2

72
 M

aw
ds

le
y 

Cr
es

ce
nt

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

75
  M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

op
tio

n 
A 

to
 re

ct
ify

 th
e 

en
cr

oa
ch

m
en

t i
ss

ue
s o

n 
Le

on
ar

d 
St

re
et

, G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
Al

be
rt

a,
 if

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

is 
no

t a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 la
nd

ow
ne

r.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

79
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

SH
AW

N
 A

CT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

en
do

rs
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
nn

ex
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
s d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s P

la
n 

19
22

14
8,

 B
lo

ck
 2

 a
nd

 
Pl

an
 1

92
24

8 
Bl

oc
k 

3,
 a

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

w
rit

te
n 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

of
 sa

id
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1
N

O
TI

CE
 O

F 
M

O
TI

O
N

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 S

ha
w

n 
Ac

to
n 

pu
t f

or
th

 a
 n

ot
ic

e 
of

 m
ot

io
n 

th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
ha

ve
 a

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 in

te
nt

 a
nd

 p
rio

rit
ie

s o
f t

he
 C

PO
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

21
 0

5 
25

 R
CM

99



M
ay

 1
8,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
05

.4
3 

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 se
nd

 a
 le

tt
er

 to
 th

e 
So

lic
ito

r G
en

er
al

 to
 

ex
pr

es
s o

ur
 c

on
ce

rn
s o

n 
ou

r d
iss

at
isf

ac
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

CA
O

M
ay

 1
8,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
05

.5
0 

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DU

AN
E 

DI
DO

W
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 a
w

ar
d 

th
e 

20
21

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Gr

an
ts

 a
s a

m
en

de
d.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED
Co

m
. S

er
v.

 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Ec

. D
ev

. -
 L

isa
. L

.

M
ay

 1
8,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
05

.5
7 

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 b

rin
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

an
 

Ex
pr

es
sio

n 
of

 In
te

re
st

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

en
ga

ge
 th

ird
 p

ar
tie

s t
ha

t m
ay

 w
ish

 to
 c

on
sid

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

’s 
fu

tu
re

 fi
br

e 
op

tic
 se

rv
ic

e 
of

fe
rin

g.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

	

Co
m

. S
er

v.
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Ec

. D
ev

. -
 K

ev
in

 K
. 

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

44
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
53

5,
00

0.
00

 to
 th

e 
Gr

ov
ed

al
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

lu
b 

an
d 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 fo

r t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 d

ay
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

y 
in

 th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ro

ve
da

le
, A

lb
er

ta
 

w
ith

 $
95

,0
00

.0
0 

to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 $
44

0,
00

0.
00

 fr
om

 th
e 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 D

ay
ca

re
 F

un
di

ng
 R

es
er

ve
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

45
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Gr
ov

ed
al

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
lu

b 
an

d 
Ag

ric
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 fo
r t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
 d

ay
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

y 
in

 
Gr

ov
ed

al
e,

 A
lb

er
ta

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

m
 S

er
v

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Ec

. D
ev

. 

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

46
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Pr
ov

in
ce

 o
f A

lb
er

ta
 to

 
re

ce
iv

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
Ka

kw
a 

Fa
lls

 T
ra

il.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

m
 S

er
v

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

Re
c.

 D
ep

t.

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

47
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 T
ru

nk
 R

oa
d 

Ph
as

e 
5 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

pr
io

r 
to

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 b

y 
Al

be
rt

a 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 ro

ad
s 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

I&
P

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

51
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

 T
ha

t C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

M
et

is 
N

at
io

n 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
a 

le
tt

er
 o

f 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f o

ffi
ce

 sp
ac

e,
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

al
l a

nd
 in

di
ge

no
us

 c
ul

tu
ra

l c
en

tr
e;

 to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 w

ith
 th

ei
r a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ili

ty
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

Co
m

m
 S

er
v

Co
m

pl
et

e 
De

nn
is 

/T
er

es
a 

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

53
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
aw

ar
d 

th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 L
ED

 si
gn

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 L

ib
er

te
vi

sio
n 

In
c.

 w
ith

 a
n 

up
se

t l
im

it 
of

 
$1

32
,3

10
.0

0 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

54
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

s A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 O

pt
io

n 
#1

 fo
r t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
LE

D 
sig

n.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

m
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

57
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Fo

r C
ou

nc
il 

to
 d

ire
ct

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 h
av

e 
th

e 
pa

vi
ng

 o
f t

he
 N

or
th

 G
oo

dw
in

 P
ha

se
 1

 (H
W

Y 
43

 N
or

th
 

to
 T

W
P 

73
4)

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

5-
ye

ar
 c

ap
ita

l p
la

n.
FO

R:
 R

ox
ie

, D
al

e,
 D

al
e,

 L
es

, D
ua

ne
O

PP
O

SE
D:

 S
ha

w
n,

 W
in

st
on

, T
om

, B
ill

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
Co

m
pl

et
e 

W
an

da
M

ay
 1

8/
21

21
 0

5 
18

 C
O

TW

21
 0

5 
11

 R
CM

100



M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

58
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 h
ol

d 
th

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 B

yl
aw

 re
vi

ew
 o

n 
Ju

ne
 1

5,
 2

02
1.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

I&
P

Ap
ril

 2
7,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

46
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 w

ith
 a

n 
up

se
t l

im
it 

of
 $

75
0,

00
0.

00
 to

 N
ite

ha
w

k 
Ye

ar
-R

ou
nd

 
Ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

Pa
rk

 fo
r t

he
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 T

-B
ar

 L
ift

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
N

ite
ha

w
k 

en
te

rin
g 

in
to

 a
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
 

ag
re

em
en

t, 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

. S
er

v.

Ap
ril

 2
7,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.2

15
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ex

te
nd

 th
e 

in
te

rim
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 sa
la

ry
 th

ro
ug

h 
Au

gu
st

 2
4,

 2
02

1 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

on
go

in
g 

pa
nd

em
ic

 a
nd

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
Au

gu
st

 2
4,

 2
02

1 
Re

gu
la

r C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g.

FO
R:

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 A

ct
on

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 B

ur
to

n,
 D

ep
ut

y 
Re

ev
e 

Sm
ith

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 O

lse
n,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

el
or

m
e,

 
Co

un
ci

llo
r D

id
ow

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 U

rn
es

s, 
Co

un
ci

llo
r G

er
va

is.
O

PP
O

SE
D 

: C
ou

nc
ill

or
 C

ha
pm

an
, R

ee
ve

 D
al

e 
Sm

ith
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Le
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

on
go

in
g

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

76
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
1,

43
5,

87
0.

29
 to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
, w

hi
ch

 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 5
0%

 o
f t

he
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 M

ul
tip

le
x 

fa
ci

lit
y 

de
fic

its
 in

 th
e 

20
19

 a
nd

 2
02

0 
ca

le
nd

ar
 y

ea
rs

, w
ith

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
 B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

77
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 th
re

e-
ye

ar
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 M

ul
tip

le
x 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
 w

he
re

by
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 w
ill

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

 a
nn

ua
lly

, a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f 6
0%

 o
f a

 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

, i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t o

f a
 jo

in
t f

ac
ili

ty
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

rly
 sc

he
du

le
d 

fa
ci

lit
y 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

78
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

as
su

m
e 

60
%

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
Ce

nt
re

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
Fo

x 
Cr

ee
k 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 M

ul
tip

le
x 

fo
r t

he
 su

m
 o

f o
ne

 d
ol

la
r.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

79
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 te

rm
in

at
e 

th
e 

M
em

or
an

du
m

 o
f A

gr
ee

m
en

t r
eg

ar
di

ng
 F

ox
 

Cr
ee

k 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

. S
er

v.
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

De
nn

is 
M

. /
 T

er
es

a 

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

86
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

a 
$2

5,
00

0.
00

 g
ra

nt
 to

 th
e 

M
as

kw
a 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

tr
e 

In
c.

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 a

 c
os

t 
be

ne
fit

 a
na

ly
sis

 b
us

in
es

s p
la

n,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s G
ra

nt
 to

 O
rg

an
iza

tio
ns

 
Bu

dg
et

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

87
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

RO
XI

E 
CH

AP
M

AN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 le

tt
er

 o
f s

up
po

rt
 to

 th
e 

M
as

kw
a 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

tr
e 

In
c.

 in
 su

pp
or

t o
f t

he
 c

os
t b

en
ef

it 
an

al
ys

is 
bu

sin
es

s p
la

n 
su

bm
iss

io
n,

 a
nd

 to
 d

ire
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 in
vi

te
 th

em
 to

 a
 fu

tu
re

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 W
ho

le
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

	

Co
m

. S
er

v.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e
Li

sa
 L

. 

21
 0

4 
13

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

21
 0

4 
27

 R
CM

101



Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

90
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
fa

rm
la

nd
 a

cc
es

s r
eq

ue
st

 to
 a

cc
es

s N
W

 2
0-

73
-2

1 
W

5M
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

in
 2

02
1,

 w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Bu
dg

et
, c

on
tin

ge
nt

 o
n 

re
fu

sa
l o

f a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

to
 A

B 
Tr

an
s.

 fo
r a

cc
es

s o
ff 

of
 H

ig
hw

ay
 4

9.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

I &
 P

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

93
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 a
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 st
ud

y 
in

to
 a

cq
ui

rin
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

 sy
st

em
s 

in
 th

e 
Co

-o
pe

ra
tiv

es
 a

nd
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

s t
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 ro

ad
 ri

gh
t-

of
-w

ay
 a

nd
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 ro
ad

 
pl

an
s.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

I &
 P

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.1

96
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

LE
S 

U
RN

ES
S	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 re

se
ar

ch
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

t o
f p

ol
lin

g 
th

e 
ru

ra
l a

nd
 sm

al
l u

rb
an

 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 in
 B

rit
ish

 C
ol

um
bi

a,
 A

lb
er

ta
, S

as
ka

tc
he

w
an

 a
nd

 M
an

ito
ba

 to
 fo

rm
 a

n 
as

so
ci

at
io

n 
as

 a
 

fe
de

ra
l v

oi
ce

 si
m

ila
r t

o 
FC

M
.

CA
O

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.2

00
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
 P

ub
lic

 S
al

es
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

of
 A

lb
er

ta
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 1
50

0 
ac

re
s w

ith
in

 th
e 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 In

du
st

ria
l G

at
ew

ay
 A

re
a 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
Pl

an
 a

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 B
yl

aw
 N

o.
 1

9-
81

5/
21

-8
67

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

CA
O

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Ky

le
 R

.

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

Co
un

ci
llo

r B
ur

to
n 

pu
t f

or
th

 a
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 M
ot

io
n 

to
 d

ire
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 re
se

ar
ch

 th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 m
or

e 
re

sid
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

 in
 D

eB
ol

t S
en

io
rs

 H
om

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 S
pi

rit
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n.
Co

m
. S

er
v.

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

De
nn

is 
M

.

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

48
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 c

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 a

nd
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 to
 c

om
e 

up
 w

ith
 a

 fu
nd

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

re
ga

rd
s t

o 
N

ite
ha

w
k 

Ye
ar

 R
ou

nd
 A

dv
en

tu
re

 P
ar

k.
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

De
nn

is 
M

. /
 T

er
es

a 

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

49
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 a

w
ar

d 
th

e 
te

nd
er

 fo
r C

ou
nc

il 
Ch

am
be

r M
ul

tim
ed

ia
 

U
pg

ra
de

s t
o 

In
la

nd
 A

ud
io

 V
isu

al
, E

dm
on

to
n,

 A
lb

er
ta

 a
t a

 c
os

t o
f $

14
2,

23
0.

60
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
s 2

02
1 

Ca
pi

ta
l B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

55
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 b

rin
g 

ba
ck

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 re

pl
ac

in
g 

th
e 

w
el

l a
t S

E 
11

-5
7-

05
-

W
es

t o
f t

he
 6

th
 M

er
id

ia
n,

 M
us

ke
g 

Se
ep

ee
 C

o-
op

er
at

iv
e.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED
i&

P 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

56
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 b

rin
g 

ba
ck

 a
 p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
re

po
rt

 o
ut

lin
in

g 
co

st
s f

or
 a

 p
ot

ab
le

 
w

at
er

 p
oi

nt
 to

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
re

sid
en

ts
 in

 N
os

e 
Cr

ee
k.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED
i&

P 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

57
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 c

on
du

ct
 a

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 st

ud
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 ru

ra
l w

at
er

 se
rv

ic
es

 to
 

th
e 

Co
-o

pe
ra

tiv
es

 a
nd

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
s.

O
pp

os
ed

: D
al

e 
Sm

ith
, D

al
e 

Ge
rv

ai
s

Fo
r: 

Le
s U

rn
es

s,
 T

yl
er

 O
lse

n,
 B

ill
 S

m
ith

, R
ox

ie
 C

ha
pm

an
, S

ha
w

n 
Ac

to
n,

 W
in

st
on

 D
el

or
m

e,
 D

ua
ne

 
Di

do
w

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

i&
P 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

10
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 h
ire

 a
n 

En
er

gy
 M

an
ag

er
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 E
ne

rg
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

sit
io

n 
co

nt
in

ge
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s o

f t
he

 g
ra

nt
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
to

 c
ov

er
 e

ig
ht

y 
pe

rc
en

t 
of

 th
e 

po
sit

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 tw

en
ty

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Bu

dg
et

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

i&
P 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

21
 0

3 
24

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

21
 0

3 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

102



M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

14
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 a
n 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Re

pa
ir 

on
 th

e 
Cl

ar
ifi

er
 In

te
rn

al
s a

t 
th

e 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
M

2 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 R
es

er
ve

s i
n 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
59

3,
10

0.
00

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

i&
P 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

16
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

RO
XI

E 
CH

AP
M

AN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 C

la
ss

 B
 fi

re
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 6
00

51
 H

ig
hw

ay
 6

68
, C

ou
nt

y 
of

 
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e,

 to
ta

lli
ng

 $
25

0,
 0

00
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

tim
ul

us
 F

un
di

ng
 G

ra
nt

 
Pr

og
ra

m
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
02

1 
bu

dg
et

 

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

17
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 F

ire
fig

ht
er

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 F

ire
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

en
tr

e 
on

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
s o

f t
he

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
(S

E 
4-

57
-8

 W
6M

), 
w

ith
 a

n 
up

se
t l

im
it 

of
 $

12
5,

 0
00

.0
0 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 C

ap
ita

l B
ud

ge
t c

on
tin

ge
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 F
ire

fig
ht

er
s A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 $
82

,0
00

.0
0.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
02

1 
bu

dg
et

 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
02

.0
81

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 st

an
d-

al
on

e 
po

lic
y 

to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

.

Fa
vo

ur
: C

ou
nc

ill
or

 D
id

ow
, R

ee
ve

 D
al

e 
Sm

ith
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 C
ha

pm
an

, D
ep

ut
y 

Re
ev

e 
Bi

ll 
Sm

ith
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
U

rn
es

s, 
Co

un
ci

llo
r G

er
va

is.
O

pp
os

ed
: C

ou
nc

ill
or

 D
el

or
m

e,
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 A
ct

on
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 B
ur

to
n,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 O

lse
n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

Le
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Fe
br

ua
ry

 9
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

02
.0

42
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 d
ra

ft 
a 

by
la

w
 p

ro
hi

bi
tin

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 fi
re

ar
m

s a
nd

 b
ow

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ha

m
le

t o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

(W
ar

d 
9)

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

CA
O

 S
er

v.
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
Da

ni
e 

L.

Ja
nu

ar
y 

12
, 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
01

.0
03

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 D

EP
U

TY
 R

EE
VE

 B
IL

L 
SM

IT
H

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
La

nd
ry

 H
ei

gh
ts

 
Ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f o

pe
ra

tin
g 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ar

k 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 re

se
rv

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 S
E-

15
-7

0-
6 

W
6M

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Re
c.

 S
er

v.
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

De
bo

ra
h 

W
. 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

12
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

01
.0

08
.  

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 n

ew
 E

M
S 

bu
ild

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
Au

th
or

ity
 in

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

, A
lb

er
ta

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED
Co

m
. S

er
v.

 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
De

nn
is 

/ T
er

es
a 

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

12
.6

38
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

SH
AW

N
 A

CT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
s A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 tr

an
sf

er
 th

at
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Io
se

gu
n 

La
ke

 R
oa

d 
he

ld
 b

y 
le

as
e 

di
sp

os
iti

on
 R

DS
90

00
17

 to
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 fo
r $

1.
00

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

n 
am

en
de

d 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0
M

OT
IO

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
46

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ho

st
 a

 S
po

rt
in

g 
Cl

ay
 S

ho
ot

 o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
1.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED
CA

O
 S

er
vi

ce
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

11
.5

75
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

LE
S 

U
RN

ES
S	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 1
.0

5 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

w
ith

in
 R

oa
d 

Pl
an

 2
76

1 
PX

 ly
in

g 
w

es
t 

of
 N

W
-9

-6
9-

21
-W

5 
as

 sh
ow

n 
on

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
‘A

’ h
er

et
o,

 to
 A

rn
e 

Si
gf

re
d 

Jo
hn

so
n 

an
d 

M
er

le
 A

lic
e 

Jo
hn

so
n,

 
fo

r a
 to

ta
l p

ric
e 

of
 $

2,
52

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

, p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
W

ai
tin

g 
on

 L
an

d 
Ti

tle
s

21
 0

2 
23

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

21
 0

2 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

21
 0

1 
12

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 1

2 
14

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 1

1 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

103



N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

11
.5

76
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
 L

ea
se

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 T

EL
U

S 
fo

r t
he

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

11
.5

89
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r i

n 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

50
0,

00
0.

00
 fo

r t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 y

ou
th

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

sh
el

te
r i

n 
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e,

 A
lb

er
ta

, c
on

tin
ge

nt
 o

n 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
of

 th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
 B

ud
ge

t.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s, 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
21

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et
 

De
nn

is 
/ T

er
es

a 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.4
79

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1.
61

8 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

of
 th

e 
un

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
ro

ad
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 ly
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
N

W
-1

9-
72

-2
0-

W
5 

an
d 

N
E-

24
-7

2-
21

-W
5 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ 

he
re

to
, t

o 
Jo

hn
 P

oz
ni

ak
, f

or
 a

 to
ta

l p
ric

e 
of

 $
2,

92
9.

58
 p

lu
s G

ST
, p

lu
s a

ll 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
 

co
st

s, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

M
in

ist
er

ia
l a

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 th

ird
 re

ad
in

g 
of

 B
yl

aw
 2

0-
85

6.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
O

ng
oi

ng

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
1,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.2
79

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
br

in
g 

ba
ck

 P
ol

ic
y 

15
02

 to
 th

e 
Po

lic
y 

Re
vi

ew
 C

om
m

itt
ee

.
			CA

RR
IE

D
CA

O
 S

er
v

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Da
ni

e

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
41

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 th

e 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 W

.D
. S

te
ve

ns
on

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
 to

 a
n 

up
se

t l
im

it 
of

 
$1

13
,5

00
.0

0,
 e

qu
al

 to
 fi

fty
 p

er
ce

nt
 (5

0%
), 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 V

al
le

yv
ie

w
, f

un
ds

 to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

Re
se

rv
e 

if 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

			CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

m
. S

er
v/

Co
rp

. 
Se

rv
/I&

P
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
De

nn
is 

M
.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
05

.3
06

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

0.
71

9 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

w
ith

in
 R

oa
d 

Pl
an

 
04

21
80

0 
ly

in
g 

so
ut

h 
of

 S
E-

09
-7

2-
01

-W
6 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ h

er
et

o,
 to

 D
ar

el
 G

en
e 

Kl
as

se
n 

an
d 

Pa
ul

ie
 S

ar
ah

 K
er

n,
 fo

r a
 to

ta
l p

ric
e 

of
 $

1,
80

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

, p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 th
ird

 re
ad

in
g 

of
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

84
0.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
W

ai
tin

g 
on

 L
an

d 
Ti

tle
s

Le
on

a

Ja
nu

ar
y 

27
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
01

.5
7.

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 b
rin

g 
ba

ck
 a

n 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 B

yl
aw

 to
 a

llo
w

 R
V 

Sa
ni

-D
um

ps
 in

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l d

ist
ric

t p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D
I &

P 
an

d 
P&

D/
Le

g 
Se

rv
O

ng
oi

ng

Ja
nu

ar
y 

13
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
01

.1
3.

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 R
oa

d 
Le

as
e/

Li
ce

ns
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 D
ee

p 
Va

lle
y 

Po
w

er
 S

ys
te

m
s L

td
. o

n 
th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 S

W
-2

2-
68

-2
2-

W
5.

   
CA

RR
IE

D
I &

 P
O

ng
oi

ng

20
 1

0 
13

 R
C 

M
EE

TI
N

G
 

20
 0

1 
13

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

9 
21

 C
O

TW
 M

ee
tin

g

20
 0

1 
27

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g 

20
 0

9 
14

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

5 
25

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

19
 0

6 
10

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

18
 1

0 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

104



O
ct

. 9
, 2

01
8

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
59

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
Gr

ov
ed

al
e 

ar
ea

 fo
r 

in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
on

ce
 A

lb
er

ta
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 P
ar

ks
 h

as
 re

vi
ew

ed
 th

ei
r a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
to

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
60

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 R

EE
VE

 D
AL

E 
GE

RV
AI

S
 T

ha
t C

ou
nc

il 
re

sc
in

d 
m

ot
io

n 
18

.1
0.

55
9.

, i
n 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

Gr
ov

ed
al

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 L
an

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
61

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 la
nd

, N
E 

35
-6

8-
6 

W
6M

 a
nd

 th
e 

N
W

 3
6-

68
-6

 W
6M

, i
n 

th
e 

Gr
ov

ed
al

e 
ar

ea
 fo

r i
nd

us
tr

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

I &
 P

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s-

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

an
ds

 th
ro

ug
h 

Be
ai

rs
to

 
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 2
02

0+

Sa
lly

105


	21 05 18 COTW Minutes
	4.1 a RFD COTW LightCatch
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.1 b MDGV Ambassador Program
	Slide Number 1
	Like a block watch program at your fingertips.
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28

	4.2 a C&E Presentation
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.2 b C&E Presentation
	Construction & Engineering
	Our Team
	Ditch Cleaning & Dam Removal
	Township Road 724
	Range Road 201 – Regrade Project
	Moody’s Crossing Centre line
	Range Road 195 and Township Road 691
	RR 261 Drainage
	261 cont’d
	Interdepartmental Relations
	Landowner Relations

	5.1 a RFD Elections Discussion
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.1 b Bylaw 20-862 Municipal Elections
	5.2 a RFD Bylaw 21-876 Procedural Bylaw
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.2 b. Bylaw 21-875 Procedural Bylaw
	1. Short Title
	1.1. This Bylaw shall be cited as the “Procedural Bylaw.”

	2. Definitions
	2.1. Acting Reeve means the Member, selected by Council, to preside at a meeting in the absence or incapacity of both the Reeve and Deputy Reeve.
	2.2. Administration means the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) or any employee of Greenview who is accountable to the CAO.
	2.3. Agenda means the order of items of business for a meeting and the associated reports, bylaws and other documents.
	2.4. Annual Organizational Meeting means the annual organizational meeting held in October as required under the Municipal Government Act.
	2.5. Business Day means a day in which Greenview Administration Offices are open to the public, typically Monday through Friday, with the exception of Statutory Holidays.
	2.6. Call for the Order of the Day means to demand to take up the proper business in order.
	2.7. Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) means the Chief Administrative Officer for the M.D of Greenview duly appointed by Council as the head of Greenview Administration under Section 205 of the Municipal Government Act.
	2.8. Chief Elected Official (CEO) means the person appointed by Council as Reeve of the M.D of Greenview under Section 150 of the Municipal Government Act.
	2.9. Closed Session means a meeting or portion thereof where any members of the public are not permitted to attend.  Councils and council committees may close all or part of their meetings to the public if a matter to be discussed is within one of the...
	2.10. Committee of the Whole (COW) means a Council Committee comprised of all Members of Council.
	2.11. Council means the Reeve and Councillors duly elected in the M.D of Greenview and who continue to hold office.
	2.12. Council Committee means a committee established by Council containing the entirety of Council Members, including Committee of the Whole and Municipal Planning Commission.  These Committees make recommendations to Council.
	2.13. Delegation means an individual or group making a presentation to Council or Council Committee.
	2.14. Deputy Reeve the Councillor appointed by Council, pursuant to the Municipal Government Act to act as Chief Elected Official in the absence or incapacity of the Reeve.
	2.15. Electronic Meeting means a meeting conducted through electronic communications.
	2.16. Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP) means the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, RSA 2000, Chapter F-25, as amended.
	2.17. Greenview means the municipal corporation of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16.
	2.18. Inaugural Organizational Meeting means the first organizational meeting following a general election in accordance with requirements under the Municipal Government Act.
	2.19. Member means either Council, Council Committee or Board Members.
	2.20. Municipal Government Act (MGA) means the Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended.
	2.21. Pecuniary Interest means a pecuniary interest within the meaning of the Municipal Government Act.
	2.22. Point of Information means a request to a Member or an Administration, for information relevant to the business at hand, but not related to a point of procedure.
	2.23. Point of Order means a demand that the Chair enforce the rules of procedure.
	2.24. Point of Privilege means  a request made to the Chair or Council on any matter related to the rights and privileges of Council or individual Councillors and includes the:
	2.25. Point of Procedure means a request made to the Chair to obtain information on a matter of parliamentary law or the rules of Council bearing on the business at hand in order to assist a Member to make an appropriate motion, raise a point of order...
	2.26. Privileged Motion means motions that cannot be debated including
	2.27. A point of privilege. Quorum means the majority of all Members that comprise the Council or the Board pursuant to the Municipal Government Act.
	2.28. Recess means an intermission or break within a meeting that does not end the meeting, and after which proceedings are immediately resumed at the point that they were interrupted.
	2.29. Reeve means an intermission or break within a meeting that does not end the meeting, and after which proceedings are immediately resumed at the point that they were interrupted.
	2.30. Request for Information means a request from a Member of Council regarding items on the Council meeting or Committee of the Whole meeting Agenda.

	3. Application
	3.1. This Bylaw applies to all meetings of Council and Council Committees and shall be binding on all Councillors and Committee Members.
	3.2. This Bylaw shall will prevail over any other Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16.

	4. Interpretation
	4.1. When a matter arises relating to proceedings not covered by a provision of this Bylaw, or the Municipal Government Act, the matter shall be decided by reference to the most recent edition of Robert’s Rules of Order.
	4.2. Procedure is a matter of interpretation by the Chair.
	A. In the event of a conflict between Robert’s Rules of Order and this Bylaw, the provisions of this Bylaw shall apply.
	B. In the absence of any statutory obligation, any provision of this Bylaw may be temporarily waived, altered or suspended by Special Resolution (two-thirds majority vote), except:


	5. Organizational Meetings
	5.1. An Organizational Meeting will be held each year in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.
	5.2. At the Organizational Meeting:
	A. The CAO shall call the meeting to order;


	Special Council Meeting
	6.6. The Reeve may call a Special Council Meeting at any time, and must do so if a majority of Councillors so request in writing, including a statement of the purpose of the meeting.
	6.7. A Special Council Meeting must be held within fourteen (14) days of receiving the request.
	6.8. The Reeve calls a Special Council Meeting by giving at least 24 hours’  notice in writing to each Councillor and the public stating the purpose of the meeting, as well as the time and location where it will be held.

	7. Committee of the Whole
	7.1. The Deputy Reeve will Chair Committee of the Whole Meetings.  In the absence of the Deputy Reeve, the Reeve will assume the role of Chair.
	7.2. Committee of the Whole is a forum for discussion rather than decision making.  Committee of the Whole may accept presentations for information and make recommendations to Council.  The Committee of the Whole may:
	A. Receive Delegations.  Delegations will present at Committee of the Whole Meetings unless otherwise directed by Council;
	B. Receive information from Administration on emerging issues and ongoing projects and initiatives;
	C. Discuss broad policy matters to provide further direction or clarification to Administration or formulate recommendations to Council;
	D. Meet in Closed Session pursuant to the Municipal Government Act, and the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

	8. Closed Session Meeting
	8.1. The Municipal Government Act permits Council or Council Committee to close all or part of the meeting to the public if a matter to be discussed is within one of the exceptions to disclose contained in Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Inform...
	8.2. A Subdivision Development Appeal Board may deliberate and make its  decisions in meetings closed to the public.
	8.3. When a meeting is held in Closed Session, Council or Council Committee may invite any person or persons to attend the Closed Session Meeting, as Council or Committee deems appropriate.
	8.4. A Meeting held in Closed Session may, but will not generally, exclude Administration, but not Members as long as the Member is not disqualified from participating in the discussion due to Pecuniary Interest.
	8.5. When a meeting is in Closed Session no resolutions may be passed at the meeting, except a resolution to revert to a meeting held in public.

	9. Electronic Meetings and Electronic Attendance at Meetings:
	9.1. Pursuant to the Municipal Government Act a meeting of Council or Committee can be conducted through electronic means or through other communication facilities if:
	A. Notice is given to the public of the meeting, including the way in which it will be conducted.  The Meeting shall be advertised as an Electronic Meeting of Council;
	B. The facilities enable the public to watch and/or listen to the meeting at a place specified in the notice and a designated officer is in attendance at that place; and
	C. The facilities enable all the meetings participants to watch and/or hear each other.
	9.4. When a meeting goes into Closed Session, a Member of Council or Council Committee who is attending a meeting through electronic means must make a statement declaring that they are alone.  To maintain  confidentiality of matters discussed in Close...
	9.5. Any person who wants to utilize electronic means or communication  facilities to attend a meeting must:
	A. Notify the Reeve or Chair of the Committee, and the CAO or their designate, that he or she intends to participate in the meeting through electronic means or communication facility;
	B. Provide to the Reeve or Chair the reason that they cannot attend the meeting at the scheduled location; and
	C. Advise the CAO or their designate of the phone numbers or means by which they will be available throughout the meeting.

	10. Public Hearing
	10.1. A Public Hearing will be held in conjunction with a Regular Council or  Special Council Meeting.
	10.2. The Public Hearing on any proposed bylaw or resolution must be held before second reading of the bylaw or before Council votes on the resolution.
	10.3. A motion to go into Public Hearing is required before the subject matter is discussed.
	10.4. The public, or a representative, may address Council on a planning matter or other matter directed by Council subject to:
	10.5. Council members will not debate issues with any speaker, but each Member of Council may ask questions for clarification of each speaker.  All questions will be directed through the Chair.
	10.6. Council may accept written submissions in lieu of verbal presentation as long as the document is signed, dated and includes the name and address of the person making the submission.
	10.7. Individuals addressing Council shall state their name clearly and who they represent, if anyone, and provide the recording secretary with the correct spelling of their name.
	10.8. Individuals addressing Council may, with the consent of the Chair, provide presentation material to be included in the official record of the Public Hearing.
	10.9. At the discretion of Greenview Administration, no late submissions from the public are accepted unless the individual or group addresses Council at the Public Hearing.
	10.10. In In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a Public Hearing:
	A. Shall hear any person, or group of persons, or person representing them, who claims to be affected by the proposed Bylaw or resolution and who has complied with the procedures outlined by the Council; and
	B. May hear any other person who wishes to make a representation and whom the Council agrees to hear.
	10.11. Individuals of the public attending a Public Hearing shall conduct themselves in accordance with this Bylaw.
	10.12. The Order of Business for each item of the Public Hearing shall be:
	A. The Reeve or Chair will open the Public Hearing;
	B. Presentations from Administration, introduction of bylaw or resolution, and questions for clarification;
	C. Public Hearing Presentations by the public.  Members of the public will be allotted 10 minutes to make their presentations. The Chair may grant additional time to any speaker.  Presentations will be heard in the following order:
	Council or Council Committee Meetings shall use the following order of business for meetings unless changed by unanimous consent:

	12. Minutes
	12.1. Minutes of all proceedings of Council and Committee Meetings shall be recorded in accordance with Sections 208 and 213 of the Municipal Government Act, and include:
	A. All decisions and other proceedings.
	B. The names of all Councillors, or Members at large, present at and absent from the meeting.
	C. The names of the Councillors, or members at large, who vote for and against a motion when a recorded vote is taken all motions.
	D. Resolutions to go into Closed Session and to adjourn the meeting.
	E. The sections of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act that apply to an item being discussed in Closed Session.
	F. Any abstention made under the Municipal Government Act by any member and the general nature of the abstention.
	G. Any abstention made as a result of a pecuniary and the general nature of the abstention.
	H. The signatures of the Reeve or Chair and the Chief Administrative Officer, or designate.
	I. The names of the members of the public who speak to an item.
	12.2. The minutes of each meeting must be circulated prior to the meeting at which they are to be adopted. If:
	A. There are errors or omissions, Council must pass a motion to amend the minutes as amended, or;
	B. There are no errors or omissions, Council must adopt the minutes as presented.
	12.3. With the exception of any Closed Session portion of meetings, audio recordings shall be made of all Council and Committee of the Whole meetings. Should Council determine that video recordings be made of Council Meetings, these shall also exclude...
	12.4. Greenview Council Meetings and Committee of the Whole Meetings will be live streamed on Greenview’s website and made available for the public to access.
	12.5. Regular Council meeting minutes shall be retained permanently by the municipality in the original form in a safe and secure place in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.
	13. Meeting Proceedings
	13.1. Role of the Chair
	13.2. Quorum
	A. Quorum will consist of a simple majority of Members.
	B. If there is not a quorum within thirty (30) minutes after the set time for the meeting, the CAO or their designate shall record the names of the members present and the meeting shall be adjourned to the time of the next regular meeting.
	C. If at any time during a meeting, quorum is lost, the meeting shall be recessed and if a quorum is not achieved within fifteen (15) minutes, the meeting shall be deemed to be adjourned.
	13.3. Members of the Public during the meeting shall:
	A. Not approach or speak to Council or Committee without the permission of the Chair;
	B. Not speak on any matter longer than fifteen (15) minutes unless permitted by the Chair;
	C. Maintain order and quiet;
	D. Not interrupt a speech or action of Council, Committee or another person addressing members;
	E. Speak respectfully and must not use offensive language;
	F. Head coverings are prohibited in Council Chambers except in cases where the head covering is worn for recognized medical or religious reasons.
	13.4. During a Meeting, Councillors and Board Members shall not:
	A. Speak disrespectfully, use offensive words, or un-parliamentary language;
	B. Address Members without permission;
	C. Break the rules of Council or Committee or disturb the proceedings;
	D. Leave their seat or make any noise of disturbance while a vote is being taken, or the result declared; or
	E. Disobey the decision of the Chair on any question or order, practice or interpretation.
	13.5. Breach of Conduct
	13.6. Members Business Report
	13.7. Request for Information

	13.8. Debate is a formal discussion on a particular topic in a public meeting.   Healthy debate among Councillors and Board Members is encouraged.
	13.9. The Chair will determine the speaking order when two or more Councillors or Board Members wish to speak, subject to a challenge.
	13.10. Councillors or Members must address the Chair when speaking.
	13.11. Councillors or Members who have been assigned their turn to speak may only be interrupted:
	13.12. Each Councillor or Member will be given an opportunity to speak to a motion before it is put to a vote, unless a motion is passed to limit debate.

	14. Motions
	14.1. Consideration of Motions
	A. Unless otherwise determined by the Chair, no matter may be debated or voted on by Council unless it is in the form of a motion.
	14.15. A Motion to limit or end debate:
	14.16. A Councillor may only introduce a motion asking Council to reconsider a matter dealt with in a previous motion if:

	Bylaw 19-809 “Procedural Bylaw” and all amendments thereto are hereby repealed.

	This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing.

	5.2 c. Bylaw 19-809 Procedural Active -WM
	5.2 d. Bylaw 20-846 Procedural Bylaw Amendment-WM
	5.3 ACTION LIST
	CAO Log




